Message

From: Streett, Mary [Mary.Streett@bp.com]

Sent: 3/30/2018 12:28:38 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: FW: Profoundly sad news; memorial info to share

FYI — don’t know if you knew Curtis. He worked for Coca-cola.

From: Ellis, Joe

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 2:25 PM

To: Streett, Mary <Mary.Streett@bp.com>

Subject: FW: Profoundly sad news; memorial info to share

FYl

From: Joan Mooney [mailtodoan. Mooney@faithandpolitics.org]
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 12:14 PM
Subject: Profoundly sad news; memorial info to share

All:

It is with profound sadness that we at Faith & Politics share with the 2018 TN- AL pilgrimage participants who are not yet
aware of the unexpected health event and passing of Curtis Etherly, a great friend to FPI and our community. We were
in prayer for him and his loved ones, since have joined in grieving the sudden and tremendous loss with his family,
friends and the community.

Our friends are Coca Cola have made us aware of information regarding his memorials early next week and his family. |
am providing that link below and a photograph of our time together in Selma as we remember Curtis.

hitps//nallsafelinks.orotection.outiook.com/Purl=hitosM3ANIFU 2 Pavww.dignitymemorialoom®% 2 Fobltuaries® 2 Fwas
hington-deled Fourtis-etherby-

77976148 data=02 %7001 % 7 Cmatie%40microsoft com% 7 C03 calB8 Vbbb 3 2605 2084583 1 oA 70 7 2198 8DTRETI 415181
ab2d7od0 i ldba 7971 %7 %7 Ca365 775887 16887435 sdanta= 1 25w ANICEEbn S medXDhOS gl PS% 2 FIONcka BxPWD
Y30 &reserved=D
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We will be honoring Curtis' memory when we convene on April 12 for our first pilgrimage reunion.

In remembrance,
Joan

Joan M. Mooney
President & Chief Executive Officer
_The Faith & Politics Institute

! Ex.6 |
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Message

From: Streett, Mary [Mary.Streett@bp.com]

Sent: 2/6/2018 8:23:42 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: BP to boost U.S. investment after tax reform: CEO

Good afternoon Troy — | wanted to make sure you saw our CEO Bob Dudley’s remarks today re: Tax and Regulatory
Reform. Pasted below please find the relevant transcript excerpt from our analyst/earnings call this morning in London
as well as a link to a Reuters story.

Please let me know if you have guestions or would like any additional information.

Mary

https://www.reuters.com/article/us-bp-us-tax/bp-to-boost-u-s-investment-after-tax-reform-ceo-idUSKBN1FQ1T7

Subject: Extract from IR transcript - RWD re US.

Brendan Warn (BMO Capital):
Then just further on that point of fiscal change, since obviously the US tax reduction, where does that country
now rank? Has it moved up in the positioning? How much more attractive has it made investing into the US?

Bob Dudley:
And you asked about the American business system now with lower taxes — what does it mean?

This is important for BP because we have been, over the last decade, America’s largest energy investor — $90
billion of capital over the last decade. That is separate and aside from the $65 billion of obligations with
Macondo.

So if you take what was one of the highest tax rates in the OECD at 35%, take it down to 21%, this is of course
of enormous value to business in many ways. Net present value to BP is affected by this, despite these short-
term charges and things that everyone is trying to sort out. So it is important for us. There is no doubt we will
increase investments.

{ imagine | can speak for... because | am around a lot of the US business community, the regulatory system of
the United States is suddenly so much easier. It was becoming an avalanche of regulations in every direction,
so permitting required sequential federal and state, and now they are in parallel.

Decisions are going to be made faster, and if they are not made faster, then, the infrastructure programmes
they are talking about will not happen.

So from a business community standpoint it is quite transformation. There will be a lot of capital attracted to
the US because of it in my opinion, and not just speaking from a BP perspective.

Hit#
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Wiary d. Streett

BP America, Inc.

phone: | Ex. 6 {] mobile: j._ Ex. 6 Hoe-mail: mary.streett@bp.com

BP America | 1101 New York Avenue NW, Suite 700 | Washington, DC 20005
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Message

From: Schaaff, Lesley [Ischaaff@hess.com]

Sent: 12/13/2017 8:24:38 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: State-Fed Roundtable on O&G

Hi Troy. Just heard that ECOS is helping coordinate a state-federal roundtable requested by Administrator Pruitt on
O&G compliance and related issues on January 23-24 gathering (1.5 days) at EPA RS in Denver. Do you or your folks
know anything about this or should | reach out to Susan Bodine? Thanks. Call me if that's easier. Not urgent.

Lesley Schaaff
Senior Manager, Regulatory Affairs
Government & External Affairs

Office:! Ex.6

Cell;  Ex.6
Ischaalf@hess.com
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Message

From: Samantha McDonald [SMcDonald@ipaa.org]

Sent: 12/13/2017 4:38:54 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: Scheduler Search

Hi Troy!

| see that Sydney Hupp is no longer at EPA. Is there another email to send a scheduling request for the
Administrator? Thanks so much in advance!

Sam

Samantha McDonald
Director of Government Relations

Ex. 6 i/ Visit IPAA / Visit ESA Watch
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Message

From: Spencer Pederson [spederson@bockornygroup.com]

Sent: 10/25/2017 7:50:13 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: Re: Coffee

No worries man! Totally understand. Please tell Wheeler I said hello—he’s a friend! Let’s shoot for week after
next. Friday better?

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 25, 2017, at 3:48 PM, Lyons, Troy <lyons troviepa gov> wrote:

So sorry for the delay and the postponement. | was stuck in a Carper meeting with Andrew Wheeler—
our nominee for Deputy Administrator. It lasted a lot longer than | anticipated.

Next week is tough—how about the following week?

From: Spencer Pederson [mailtospederson@bockormyeroup.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 3:06 PM

To: Lyons, Troy <lyons trovi@epa.gov>

Subject: Coffee

Ijust heard from Kaitlyn. Think we are gonna miss each other again. Let me know when works
best for you. Can do something on the Hill too if easier? Thanks!

Sent from my iPhone
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Message

From: Samantha McDonald [SMcDonald@ipaa.org]

Sent: 12/15/2017 3:27:41 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: RE: Scheduler Search

THX!

From: Lyons, Troy [mailto:lyons.troy@epa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2017 3:55 PM

To: Samantha McDonald <SMcDonald@ipaa.org>
Subject: Re: Scheduler Search

Hayley Ford.

Ford havievilena.eov

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 13, 2017, at 11:55 AM, Samantha McDonald <8McDonald@inas.ore> wrote:

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
Independent Petroleum Association of America

[ Ex.6___ ! Visit IPAA/ Visit ESA Watch

<imagel0l.jpg>
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Message

From: Cory, Preston (Katherine) [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BFD80B15F6D04A3BA11FCRCA3C85BC50-CORY, KATHE]

Sent: 10/25/2017 6:24:05 PM

CC: Bo Warren (Bo.Warren@agr.georgia.gov) [Bo.Warren@agr.georgia.gov]; Chris McDonalad [chris@mdac.ms.gov];
llissa Nolan (ilissa.nolan@texasagriculture.gov) [ilissa.nolan @texasagriculture.gov]; John Crowther
[ichnca@mdac.ms.gov]; A. Schafer (aschafer@mt.gov) [aschafer@mt.gov]; Adam Meier [Adam.Meier@ky.gov];
Adam Nordstrom [adam@vikingnav.com]; adavis@nga.org; Alexander Cochran [Alexander.Cochran@exec.ny.gov];
apiper@ruleoflawdefensefund.org; Ariel Judah [ariel. judah@maryland.gov]; as3@azdeq.gov
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=17d1563162d14eed9758116c89clcOcf-as3@azdeq.gov]; B. Sanderson
[BSanderson@rgppc.orgl; Ben Husch [ben.husch@ncsl.org]; Beth Tipps [Beth.Tipps@tn.gov]; Blake Brickman
[Blake.Brickman@ky.gov]; Brad Rateike [Bradley.a.rateike@who.eop.gov]; Brenna Smith [brenna.smith@iowa.gov];
Brian Sanderson [bsanderson@rga.org]; Brittney Wilson [brittney.wilson@state.vt.us]; Bruce.Scott@ky.gov
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fae309d07b1c4b88ab08f60f0b96978e-Bruce.Scott@ky.gov]; Bruno Pigott
[bpigott@idem.in.gov]; Bryan Kellogg [bryan.kellogg@hq.doe.gov]; C. Mercader [cmercader@prfaa.pr.gov]; caleb.
jones@governor. mo. gov (caleb.jones@governor.mo.gov) [caleb.jones@governor.mo.govl;
Cally.Younger@gov.idaho.gov; Casey Katims [casey.katims@gov.wa.gov]; Charles Snavely [Charles.Snavely@ky.gov];
chris.benge@gov.ok.gov; chris.skates@ky.gov; Christine Diaz [christine.diaz@eog.myflorida.com]; Clint Woods
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=userbe793c3al; Cody
Stewart [codystewart@utah.gov]; Craig Fleener [craig.fleener@alaska.gov]; D. Seiden [dseiden@az.gov];
DalLopez@gov.IN.gov; Dan DeSimone [Dan.DeSimone@ct.gov]; David Hensley [david.hensley@gov.idaho.gov];
Debbie Hohlt [debbie@hohlt.com]; Dona Deleon [dona.deleon@gov.state.nj.us]; Dona.Deleon@nj.gov;
donp@fb.org; Douglas Hoelscher | Ex. 6 Drew Johnston
[Drew JOHNSTON®@oregon.gov]; Elbert.Lin@wvago.gov; Elizabeth Natonski
[Elizabeth.natonski@governor.virginia.gov]; Emily Kuiken [Emily.Kuiken@state.de.us]; Erin Monroe Wesley
[erin.monroewesley@la.gov]; flicknerr@kfb.org; Franquistlr.Timothy@azdeq.gov; goehring@nd.gov; Grace Kessler
[grace.kessler@state.sd.us]; Hassey Brooks (Hassey.Brooks@agi.alabama.gov) [Hassey.Broocks@agi.alabama.gov];
hmoore@az.gov; Holly Propst [hpropst@westgov.org]; Hunter.Roberts@state.sd.us; J. Broderick
[jbroderick@rga.org]; Jahsuei Ex. 6 EJake Ketzner [Jake.Ketzner@iowa.gov]; James Ogsbury
[jogsbury@westgov.org]; Jannine Miller [jannine.miller@osec.usda.gov]; Jason Miner [Jason.miner@oregon.gov];
Jayne Millerick (Jayne.Millerick@nh.gov) [Jayne.Millerick@nh.go]; Jerimiah Rieman [jerimiah.rieman@wyo.gov];
Jerry Strickland [jerry.strickland@governor.state.tx.us]; Jim Macy [jim.macy@nebraska.gov]; jim.henry@tn.gov;
imullins@nma.org; Joey.Songy@governor.ms.gov; John Crowther [john.crowther@alaska.gov]; john.horne@ky.gov;
Jon Hummel [jon.hummell@ks.gov]; Jordan Whichard [jordan.whichard@nc.gov]; judd.deere@arkansasag.gov;
jufner@naco.org; lustin Barnes [justin.barnes@governor.ohio.gov]; kari.gray@wyo.gov; Karmen Fore
[Karmen.FORE@oregon.gov]; Katelyn_Conner@mcconnell.senate.gov; Katie Altshuler [katie.altshuler@gov.ok.gov];
Katie Beck [katie.beck@governor.arkansas.gov]; Katie Wheeler Mathews [katie.wheelermathews@wdc.ca.gov];
Katrine Franks [katrine.franks@gov.idaho.gov]; kayla.lyon@iowa.gov; keith.gardner@state.nm.us;
kelsey.smith@state.sd.us; Kylah Hynes [Kylah.Hynes@exec.ny.gov]; Kyle Roskam [kyle.roskam@wisconsin.gov];
Larry Behrens [larry.behrens2@state.nm.us]; LeeAnn Veatch [leeann.veatch@ky.gov];
liz.filmore@governor.alabama.gov; M. Tuia} Ex. 6 , Margaret Metcalfe
[margaret.metcalfe@guam.govl]; Maribel Ramos [maribel.ramos@governor.virginia.gov]; Mark Hawke
[mayor@gardner-ma.gov]; Mary Kay Hill [marykay.hill@wyo.gov]; Matt Delonguerrero

[matt.deleonguerrero@gov.mp]; Matt Joyner (matt.joyner@freshfromflorida.com)

[

[

matt.joyner@freshfromflorida.com]; Matt Konenkamp [matt.konenkamp@state.sd.us]; Matt Miltenberg
matt.miltenberger@nebraska.gov]; Matthew Tompach [Matthew.Tompach@Wisconsin.gov];
mcbrideb@michigan.gov; Michael Lucci [Michael.Lucci@illinois.gov]; michael.roche@mo.gov; Nathan
[nathan@nasda.org]; Nephi Cole [nephi.cole@wyo.gov]; Peter Goodmann [Peter.Goodmann@ky.gov]; R. Lauf
[rlauf@nd.gov]; rich.zipperer@wi.gov; RNolan@nma.org; ryan@nevadadc.org; S. Galbally [sgalbally@pa.gov]; Sam
Pfister [Sam.Pfister @illinois.gov]; Sam Ricketts [sam.ricketts@gov.wa.gov]; Sheila Grant [sheila.grant@state.de.us];
Simon Tafoya [simon.tafoya@state.co.us]; Stephanie Groen [Stephanie.Groen@iowa.gov]; Stephen Bryant
[stephen.bryant@nc.gov]; Steve Masterman [steve.masterman@alaska.gov]; Steve.pelham®@governor.alabama.gov;
syager@beef.org; T. Walker [twalker@governor.sc.gov]; T.S. [ts@rubicondc.com]; taylor.gage@nebraska.gov; Terry
VanDoren [Terry_VanDoren@mcconnell.senate.gov]; tim@ ouragfuture.com; Tony Venhuizen
[tony.venhuizen@state.sd.us]; Tony Young [tony.young@wyo.gov]; Toye Taylor [toye.taylor@la.gov]; Lyons, Troy
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[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy];
wayne.struble@governor.chio.gov; william.ehm@dnr.iowa.gov [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative
Group {FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=516d4840e0c549148f4c80177bd5ch06-william.ehm]; William Kirkland
[William.H.Kirkland@who.eop.gov]; Yasamine August [yasamine.august@governor.alabama.gov]

Subject: FW: Top EPA Presidential Nominees Approved By Senate EPW Committee

K. Preston Cory

Special Advisor

Office of the Administrator, Congressional and Intergovernmental Relations
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

202-579-4281

From: EPA Press Office [mailto:press=epa.gov@cmail19.com] On Behalf Of EPA Press Office
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 11:01 AM

To: Cory, Preston (Katherine) <Cory.Preston@epa.gov>

Subject: Top EPA Presidential Nominees Approved By Senate EPW Committee

Top EPA Presidential Nominees Approved By Senate EPW
Committee

WASHINGTON (October 25, 2017) - Today, the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
(EPA) presidential nominees to head the Agency’s air, water, chemical and legal offices
were approved by the U.S. Senate Environment and Public Works Committee

(EPW). The following nominations will soon be moved to the Senate chamber for a full
vote:

nominee to be assistant administrator for the Office of Chemical
Safety and Pollution Prevention.

nominee to be assistant administrator for the Office of General

Counsel at the EPA.

nominee to be assistant administrator for the Office of Water at the EPA.

nominee to be assistant administrator for the Office of Air and Regulation.
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“l want to thank Chairman John Barrasso and Members of the Senate Environment and
Public Works Committee for granting our nominees a fair Hearing and approving their
nominations,” said Administrator Scott Pruitt. “These top leaders in their fields will
bring positive change to EPA’s mission to protect human health and the

environment. We look forward to a full Senate vote on these highly-qualified leaders.”

\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
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Message

From: Hermanson, Robert W [robert.hermanson@bp.com]

Sent: 11/3/2017 4:48:55 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: Ozone Cooperative Compliance Task Force

Troy — It’s been a while. | hope you're enjoying life after BP and your role at EPA. Challenges abound, I'm sure.
I have been puzzled by something and since your name was mixed in | thought I'd ask you directly.

In the 6 June letter from Administrator Pruitt to Governor Ducey of AZ, the Administrator stated: “Additionally, pursuant
to language in the recently-enacted FY 2017 omnibus bill, | have established an Ozone Cooperative Compliance Task
Force ...” (and at the end of the letter he refers questions to you).

For the life of me, | can’t find the statutory language. I've been digging in HR 244, but it’s a big haystack and I've missed
it completely.

Can you point me to the correct statutory language?

All the best,
Bob

Bob Hermanson | Director, Regulatory Affairs
8BF amaerlcs Communications & External Affairs — US Regulatory Affairs Team
E robert.hermanson®@bp.com {fc {H.}E Ex. 6 M{abi Ex. 6 :

30 S Wacker Drive | MCSBS 320 | Chicago 1L 80606 USA
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Message

From: Zumwalt, Bryan [Bryan_Zumwalt@americanchemistry.com}

Sent: 10/4/2017 8:39:20 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: Formaldehyde letter from Cong. Graves...

Attachments: Rep. Graves letter to Pruitt.pdf; ATTO0001.txt

Just FYI-

++t+ bttt This message may contain confidential information and is intended only for
the individual named. If you are not the named addressee do not disseminate, distribute or copy this
email. Please notify the sender immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake and
delete this email from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free
as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain
viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of
this message which arise as a result of email transmission. American Chemistry Council, 700 - 2nd Street
NE, wWashington, DC 20002, www.americanchemistry.com
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GARRET GRAVES .

#ri InsTmey, Loumsiies

ongress of the Tnited Stutes
ouxe of Lepreseutatives
Ppsbington, BE 205151808

September 28, 2017

The Honorable E. Scott Pruitt
Administrator

Office of the Administrator

ULS. Environmental Protection Agency
Mail code; 1101A

1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.,
Washington, DC 20460

Dear Administrator Praitt,

I am writing o express concern about the status of the Environmental Protection Agency
(EPAY's draft Imtegrated Risk Information System (IRIS) assessment of formaldehyde. The
National Academy of Sciences harshly criticized the methodology that the EPA used to
identify, evaluate and integrate the large and multi-disciplinary body of scientific studies
related to the potential carcinogenicity of formaldehyde. Since 2011, the Agency has been
working to tevise the 2010 draft formaldehyde IRIS assessment in response to numerous
substaitive recommendations made by the National Academy of Sciences (NAS).

The Agency should produce regulation that protects humsan health from the dangers of
toxic chemicals, and it should ensure that those regulatory reguirements are grounded in a
thorough and objective review of all the relevant scientific evidence and economic impact.
I recently had the opportunity to tour one of the largest formaldehyde manufacturing plants
in the country, which is located in my state. Tt was a reminder of the influence the facility
has on the surrounding commmunity, in addition to the many building and construction and
automotive applications of this chemical.

It is my understanding that the University of North Carolina (UNC}) is hosting an important
scientific workshop in October, focused on a discussion of several compelling new
scientific studies and new analyses of existing studies, which may have called info
question the validity of the Agency’s findings. A scientifically flawed, but imfluential, IRIS
assessment will have a devastating economic impact. Furthermore, without a clear
understand of the health risks associsted with formaldehyde we could potentially expose
the surrounding communities to even greater health risks.

For these reasons, | am respectfully requesting that vou commit to withholding any further
action on the development of the draft IRIS assessment of formaldehyde until the findings
from the upcoming science workshop at UNC are fully considered and those findings are
appropriately incorporated. It is my hope the deliberations of this important workshop will
help inform the Agency on how to appropriately integrate the best available human and
animal data to draw conclusions about potential cancer risks.

PRIETED ON RECYOLED PAPER
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Before the risk values embedded in the Agency’s assessment are used in regulatory
decision making, I encourage the Agency to ensure that the regulations goveming the
manufacturing of formaldehyde are grounded in sound science. To me, the health and
safety of the community is a paramount concern. Acting without the best or accurate
science will leave a devastating impression on the American people that the Ageney cannot
take lightly.

Sincerd]

JIERENN

v \\\*‘?Mv
Garret Graves
Muomber of Congress
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Message

From: Melissa Shute [MSHUT@statoil.com]

Sent: 9/11/2017 6:12:36 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: Catch up

Hey!

Hope you are adjusting to the new gig. Curious if you had time for coffee this week?

Thanks!

Melissa Shute

Senior Director Political & Public Affairs
CCOM PPAG WA

Mobile: ' Ex. 6 i

Telephone: [ Ex. 6 i

Email: mshut@statoil.com

Visitor address: 1050 K. St. NW, Suite 950, Washington, DC 20001, United States

www statoll com
Fiease consider the environment before prinding this awnail

The information contained in this message may be CONFIDENTIAL and is
intended for the addressee only. Any unauthorized use, dissemination of the
information or copying of this message is prohibited. If you are not the
addressee, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and delete
this message.

Thank you
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Message

From: Shimmin, Kaitlyn [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BECB3F33F9A14ACD8112D898CC7853C6-SHIMMIN, KA]

Sent: 9/21/2017 4:02:22 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]; Melissa Shute
[MSHUT@statoil.com]

Subject: RE: Catch up

Hi Melissa, would you be available Oct 5" at noon for lunch with Troy at Del Frisco’s?

Kaitlyn Shimmin

Special Assistant Congressional and Intergovernmental Affairs
Office of the Administrator

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

1200 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20460

0: (202) 564-4108

Ex. 6

Shirmin KaithniBepa. gov

From: Lyons, Troy

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 10:32 AM
To: Melissa Shute <MSHUT@statoil.com>

Cc: Shimmin, Kaitlyn <shimmin.kaitlyn@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Catch up

Works for mel

From: Melissa Shute [mailtg: MSHUT @ stotoilcom]
Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 4:30 PM
To: Lyons, Troy <lyons.trov@iena, gov>

Subject: RE: Catch up

OMG. | have a lunch on the 2™. What about the 37?

From: Lyons, Troy [mailiodvons.irovi@ epa. govl
Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 4:08 PM
To: Melissa Shute <M SHUT@statoilcom>
Subject: RE: Catch up

How about lunch on Monday?

From: Melissa Shute [mailio: MSHUT&Estatoilcom|
Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 3:13 PM
To: Lyons, Troy <lyons. trov@iena,.gov>

Subject: Re: Catch up

I'm in Houston until Friday. But free the following week

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 2 ED_002061_00130423-00001



Get Outlook for i3S

From: Lyons, Troy <lyors.rovy@ena.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 3:12:15 PM
To: Melissa Shute

Subject: RE: Catch up

Im so sorry—I got pulled into something.
Any chance we can move to next week? So so sorry!

From: Melissa Shute [mailto:MSHUTE statolloom]
Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 3:10 PM
To: Lyons, Troy <lyons.troviepa.gow>

Subject: Re: Catch up

Are we still on for today? If not no worries

Get Outlook for o8

From: Melissa Shute

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 11:23:01 AM
To: Lyons, Troy

Subject: RE: Catch up

Works for me.

From: Lyons, Troy [mailto:lvons.trovi@eps. sov]
Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 11:22 AM
To: Melissa Shute <pSHUT@statoil com>
Subject: RE: Catch up

Perfect! 1look forward to catching up. Coffee at the starbucks trump?

From: Melissa Shute [mailio: MSHUT&statoil com|]
Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 11:20 AM

To: Lyons, Troy <lyons. trov@iena,.gov>

Subject: RE: Catch up

| can do Wed afternoon after 3. Will that work?

From: Lyons, Troy [mailtodvons.trovi@epa.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 11:18 AM
To: Melissa Shute <M5HUT@Estatoillcons>
Subject: RE: Catch up

Wed?

From: Melissa Shute [mailio:MSHUT &statoilcom|
Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 11:11 AM

To: Lyons, Troy <lyons.irov@spa.poy>

Subject: RE: Catch up

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 2 ED_002061_00130423-00002



I have an exec in town Thursday and Friday and then | am in Houston next week until Thursday late afternoon. Any

other days work for you?

From: Lyons, Troy [mailiodvons.irovi@ epa. govl
Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 10:49 AM
To: Melissa Shute <M SHUT@statoilcom>
Subject: RE: Catch up

How is thurs?

From: Melissa Shute [mailio: MSHUT&Estatoilcom|
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 2:30 PM

To: Lyons, Troy <lyons. trov@iena,.gov>

Subject: RE: Catch up

Sure. You name the day.

From: Lyons, Troy [mailtodvons.trovi@epa.gov]
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 2:30 PM

To: Melissa Shute <M5HUT@Estatoillcons>
Subject: Re: Catch up

Any chance we could move coffee to next week?

Troy M. Lyons

Associate Administrator

Office of Congressional & Intergovernmental Relations
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

i  Ex.6 j(cell)

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 11, 2017, at 4:06 PM, Melissa Shute <MSHUT@statoiloom> wrote:

Lets do Friday. You pick the time and place.

From: Lyons, Troy [mailtoidvons.trovi@epa.gov]
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 4:02 PM
To: Melissa Shute <MSHUT@statoil.com>
Subject: RE: Catch up

Hey! I'd love to catch up. | could do tomorrow after 4, or Friday afternoon after 2

From: Melissa Shute [maiito:MSHUT @ statoilcom]
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 2:13 PM

To: Lyons, Troy <lyons.troviflepa.gov>

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

i Ex. 6 i
Telephone: *'l Ex. 6 i

Email: mshut@statoll.com

Visitor address: 1050 K. St. NW, Suite 950, Washington, DC 20001, United States

vy staloil com
Flaase consider the environment befare printing this s-mail,

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

Sent: 10/3/2017 8:00:15 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: Letter of support for tomorrow's hearing.

Attachments: Group Letter Urging EPW Action for EPA Nominees 10 03 2017.pdf; ATTO0001.ixt

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
NE, Washington, DC 20002, www.americanchemistry.com
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October 3, 2017

The Honorable John Barrasso The Honorable Thomas Carper

Chairman Ranking Member

Committee on Environment & Public Works Committee on Environment & Public Works
United States Senate United States Senate

Washington, DC 20510 Washington, DC 20510

Re: Ensuring a Fully Staffed and Functional Environmental Protection Agency

Dear Chairman Barrasso and Ranking Member Carper:

We are writing on behalf of millions of businesses, large and small, to urge you to move as
quickly as possible to advance the four nominees currently pending before your Committee for
Assistant Administrators of the United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). Our
organizations represent many major sectors of the American economy—including aerospace,
agriculture, apparel, automotive, building and construction materials, chemical and raw material
production, consumer and industrial goods, distribution, electronics, energy, equipment
manufacturers, food and grocery, footwear, healthcare products and medical technology,
information technology, mining and metals, paper and wood products, plastics, retail, storage,
tire manufacturers, and travel goods.

The mission of the EPA is to protect human health and the environment. However, more than
eight months into the new Administration, the EPA lacks any Senate-confirmed Assistant
Administrators to carry out this mission. The EPA’s activities have a significant impact on each
of our industries, the products we make or the services we provide, and the millions of workers
we represent. It is therefore of significant importance to our groups that EPA is appropriately and
fully staffed. This holds especially true for individuals in key leadership positions. Consequently,
to ensure that EPA’s vast workload can be efficiently and effectively achieved and implemented,
we urge you and the Senate Environment & Public Works Committee to move expeditiously
towards confirmation for the following nominees:

¢ Michael Dourson, for EPA Assistant Administrator, Office of Chemical Safety &
Pollution Prevention;

s Matthew Leopold, for EPA Assistant Administrator, Office of the General Counsel;

« David Ross, for EPA Assistant Administrator, Office of Water; and

s William Wehrum, for EPA Assistant Administrator, Office of Air & Radiation.

We appreciate your assistance in this important and timely matter.
Sincerely,

Agricultural Retailers Association

Alkylphenols & Ethoxylates Research Council

American Apparel & Footwear Association
American Chemistry Council
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American Coke and Coal Chemicals Institute
American Composites Manufacturers Association
American Forest & Paper Association

American Foundry Society

American Fuel & Petrochemical Manufacturers
American Iron and Steel Institute

American Petroleum Institute

American Wood Council

Asphalt Roofing Manufacturers Association
Association of Home Appliance Manufacturers
Auto Care Association

Biotechnology Innovation Organization

Color Pigments Manufacturers Association
Composite Lumber Manufacturers Association
EPS Industry Alliance

Extruded Polystyrene Foam Association

Fashion Accessories Shippers Association
Fashion Jewelry & Accessories Trade Association
Flexible Packaging Association

Gemini Shippers Association

Halogenated Solvents Industry Alliance, Inc.
Industrial Minerals Association - North America
Institute of Makers of Explosives

Institute of Scrap Recycling Industries, Inc.
Institute of Shortening and Edible Oils
International Warehouse Logistics Association
International Wood Products Association

ISSA - The Worldwide Cleaning Products Association
Kitchen Cabinet Manufacturers Association
National Association for Surface Finishing
National Association of Chemical Distributors
National Association of Manufacturers

National Association of Printing Ink Manufacturers
National Cotton Council

National Council of Textile Organizations
National Industrial Sand Association

National Oilseed Processors Association
National Roofing Contractors Association
National Stone, Sand and Gravel Association
Oregon Women in Timber

Pine Chemicals Association International

Plastic Pipe and Fittings Association

Plastics Industry Association (PLASTICS)
Plastics Pipe Institute

Polyisocyanurate Insulation Manufacturers Association
Portland Cement Association
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PVC Pipe Association

Resilient Floor Covering Institute

RISE (Responsible Industry for a Sound Environment)
Roof Coatings Manufacturers Association

Society of Chemical Manutacturers and Aftiliates
Spray Polyurethane Foam Alliance

SPRI, Inc. (representing the Single Ply Roofing Industry)
Styrene Information & Research Center

The Fertilizer Institute

The Silver Institute

The Vinyl Institute

Travel Goods Association

U.S. Chamber of Commerce

U.S. Tire Manufacturers Association

Wallcoverings Association

Window & Door Manufacturers Association

cc: Members of the Senate Environment & Public Works Committee
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Message

From: Melissa Shute [MSHUT@statoil.com]

Sent: 9/13/2017 6:29:13 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: RE: Catch up

Works me. See you then

From: Lyons, Troy [mailto:lyons.troy@epa.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 1:43 PM
To: Melissa Shute <MSHUT@statoil.com>
Subject: RE: Catch up

Trumps Starbucks at 37

From: Melissa Shute [mailio:MSHUT &statoilcom|
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 4:05 PM

To: Lyons, Troy <lyons.irov@spa.poy>

Subject: RE: Catch up

Lets do Friday. You pick the time and place.

From: Lyons, Troy [mailtodvons.trovi@epa.gov]
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 4:02 PM
To: Melissa Shute <}5HUT@Estatoil com>
Subject: RE: Catch up

Hey! I'd love to catch up. | could do tomorrow after 4, or Friday afternoon after 2

From: Melissa Shute [imailio:MSHUT @& staloiLoom]
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 2:13 PM

To: Lyons, Troy <lyons.irov@ispa.po>

Subject: Catch up

Hey!
Hope you are adjusting to the new gig. Curious if you had time for coffee this week?

Thanks!

Melissa Shute
Senior Director Political & Public Affairs
CCOM PPAG WA

Mobile: i Ex. 6 i

Email: mshut@statoil com™
Visitor address: 1050 K. St. NW, Suite 950, Washington, DC 20001, United States

LOM
wdder e snvironment before printing thds e-mail
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

From: Miner, Robert [Robert.Miner@bp.com]

Sent: 7/25/2017 2:27:11 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

CC: Kelly, Albert [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=08576e43795149e5a3f9669726dd044c-Kelly, Albe]

Subject: RE: Could we have a quick conversation?

Makes sense — thank vou.

Robert Miner
Senilor Diractor
Communications & External Affairs
BP America
Robert. Miner@bp.com
Ex. 6 H{cell

From: Lyons, Troy [mailto:lyons.troy@epa.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 9:12 AM

To: Miner, Robert

Cc: Kelly, Albert

Subject: RE: Could we have a quick conversation?

Apologies—I forgot to copy Kell

From: Lyons, Troy

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 10:02 AM

To: 'Miner, Robert' <Robert.Miner@bp.com>
Subject: RE: Could we have a quick conversation?

Bob, given my previous work experience at BP, | cannot have that conversation; however, | can connect you with Kell
Kelly. Kell is the Administrator’s Senior Advisor on Super Fund and is leading the Super Fund Task Force.

From: Miner, Robert [mailto:Robert.Miner@bp.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 8:46 AM

To: Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.gov>

Subject: Could we have a quick conversation?

Troy:

When | was in DC, Ryan Walker and | had conversations with Congressman Amodei and Senator Daines
about our Superfund sites in Nevada and Montana. | wondered if you would have a few minutes for me to
share the substance of those conversations and talk about opportunities to advance those projects.

Robert Miner

Senior Director

Communications & External Affairs
BP America

Robert. Miner@bp.com

i\ Ex.6 icel)
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Message

From: Melissa Shute [MSHUT@statoil.com]

Sent: 9/20/2017 7:12:50 PM

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

Get Outlook for 108

From: Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 3:12:15 PM
To: Melissa Shute

Subject: RE: Catch up

Im so sorry—I got pulled into something.
Any chance we can move to next week? So so sorry!

From: Melissa Shute [mailto:MSHUT@statoil.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 3:10 PM
To: Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: Catch up

Are we still on for today? If not no worries

Get Qutlook for s

From: Melissa Shute

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 11:23:01 AM
To: Lyons, Troy

Subject: RE: Catch up

Works for me.

From: Lyons, Troy [mailto:vons.trovi@eps. sov]
Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 11:22 AM
To: Melissa Shute <M SHUT @statoilcom>
Subject: RE: Catch up

Perfect! 1|look forward to catching up. Coffee at the starbucks trump?

From: Melissa Shute [mailto:MSHUT @& statoibeom]
Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 11:20 AM

To: Lyons, Troy <lyons.trov@iena, gov>

Subject: RE: Catch up

I can do Wed afternoon after 3. Will that work?
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From: Lyons, Troy [mailto:vons trov@ sps.sov]
Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 11:18 AM
To: Melissa Shute <MSHUT@statollcom>
Subject: RE: Catch up

Wed?

From: Melissa Shute [mailto:MSHUT®E statoilcom]
Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 11:11 AM

To: Lyons, Troy <lyons. trovi@epa.gov>

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
To: Melissa Shute <}5HUT@statoil.conm>
Subject: RE: Catch up

How is thurs?

From: Melissa Shute [mailioMSHUT @istatoilcom]
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 2:30 PM

To: Lyons, Troy <lyons.irov@ispa.po>

Subject: RE: Catch up

Sure. You name the day.

From: Lyons, Troy [mailicdvons.trov@epa.sov]
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 2:30 PM

To: Melissa Shute <M 5HUT @ statoilconm>
Subject: Re: Catch up

Any chance we could move coffee to next week?

Troy M. Lyons

Associate Administrator

Office of Congressional & Intergovernmental Relations
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Ex.6 |

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 11, 2017, at 4:06 PM, Melissa Shute <MSHUT@statoilcom> wrote:

Lets do Friday. You pick the time and place.

From: Lyons, Troy [mailto:lvons rov@epa. gov]
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 4:02 PM
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To: Melissa Shute <BSHUTEstatoilcom>
Subject: RE: Catch up

Hey! I'd love to catch up. | could do tomorrow after 4, or Friday afternoon after 2

From: Melissa Shute [mailio:MSHUT @& staloilcom]
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 2:13 PM

To: Lyons, Troy <lyons.trov@epa gov>

Subject: Catch up

Hey!
Hope you are adjusting to the new gig. Curious if you had time for coffee this week?

Thanks!

Melissa Shute
Senior Director Political & Public Affairs
CCOM PPAG WA

Mobile: | Ex6 '}
Telephone: ] Ex. 6 i

Email: mshut@statoil.com

Visitor address: 1050 K. St. NW, Suite 950, Washington, DC 20001, United States

vy statoll com
Plenss consider hs

nvironment before printing this e-mail

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

Sent: 5/25/2017 2:28:34 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: FW: Coffee

Hey man, how does next week look for you? Thanks!

From: Spencer Pederson

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 1:53 PM

To: 'Lyons, Troy' <lyons.troy@epa.gov>

Cc: Shimmin, Kaitlyn <shimmin.kaitlyn@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Coffee

How’s Wednesday afternoon or Thursday morning look for you?

From: Lyons, Troy [mailtodvons trovi@epa.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 10:36 AM

To: Spencer Pederson <spederson@hbockornygroup.com>
Cc: Shimmin, Kaitlyn <shimmin keitlhyn@ena.zov>
Subject: RE: Coffee

Absolutely. Let me know what works for you

From: Spencer Pederson [mailta:spederson@bockomyeroun.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 10:25 AM

To: Lyons, Troy <lyons. trovi@epa.gov>

Subject: Coffee

Hey man,
Hope all is well! I'm settling back in after the wedding. Do you have time for a quick coffee in the next couple of weeks?
Thanks!

Spencer

Spencer Pederson
BOCKORNYGROUP

1350 I Street, NW, Suite 800
Washington, DC 20005

0 202-650-9111

did Ex. 6 i
www.bockornygroup.com
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Message

From: Streett, Mary [Mary.Streett@bp.com]

Sent: 6/5/2017 9:09:27 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: Fwd: Meeting Request for BP's Head of Downstream with Administrator Pruitt

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Streett, Mary" <Mary.Streett@bp.com>

Date: May 31, 2017 at 9:50:29 AM CDT

To: "Dravis, Samantha" <dravis.samantha{@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Meeting Request for BP's Head of Downstream with Administrator Pruitt

Thank vou Samantha!
Do you have time for a quick call? Wanted to follow up on a question re: Tier L

Best,
Mary

Mary M. Strastt

BP America, Ino,
phone:! Ex. 6 il i Ex. 6 il e-mail: mary.streett@bp.com
BP America | 1101 New York Avenue NW, Suite 700 | Washington, DC 20005

From: Dravis, Samantha [mailto:dravis.samantha@epa.gov]

Sent: Monday, May 29, 2017 9:07 AM

To: Streett, Mary

Subject: Re: Meeting Request for BP's Head of Downstream with Administrator Pruitt

Mary,

Happy Memorial Day, and huge congrats on your new job! Sad for Geoff to leave the states,
but very happy for his new opportunity as well.

Please note my EPA email address: Dravis.samantha@@epa.gov - need to send correspondence
here.

I will send this along to Administrator Pruitt's scheduling team and try to set this up
ASAP. Thanks and look forward to seeing you soon!

Best,
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Samantha

Sent from my iPad

On May 27, 2017, at 1:28 PM, Samantha Dravis Ex. 6 Ewrote:

—————————— Forwarded message ----------
From: Streett, Mary <Mary.Streett@bp.com>
Date: Thu, May 25, 2017 at 4:.44 PM
Subject: Meeting Request for BP's Head of Downstream with Administrator Pruitt
To: Samantha Dravis Ex. 6

Hello Samantha -

I'hope vou are well and have something fun planned for the long weekend!

I am writing to request a meeting with Administrator Pruitt and the Head of BP’s
Fuels North America business, Doug Sparkman. Doug is planning to be in DC on
June 28-29. The purpoese of the meeting would be introductory -- to explain BP's
downstream business in the US, with a particular focus on Point of Obligation,
and of course any other issues you all would like us to address,

Thank you in advance for your consideration. ook forward to hearing from
youl

Sincerely,

Mary

Mlary B Streels

BP America, Inc.

phone:g Ex.6 || Ex. 6 | e-mail: mary. strestt@bp.com

BP Ametica 1101 New YOIk AVt W, 8700 | Washington, DC 20005
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Message

From: Garbow, Avi [AGarbow@gibsondunn.com]

Sent: 6/6/2017 7:37:42 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: Re: Susan Bodine

Thank you.

Avi Garbow

AGéFbow@gibsondunn.com = www.gibsondunn.com

On Jun 6, 2017, at 3:36 PM, Lyons, Troy <iyons.trovi@epa gov> wrote:

Yes, he is the Counsel for the Majority. He is managing the nominations for the committee.

Gabby (Gabrielle) Batkin is the Minority Staff Director. Her email is Gabriglle Batkin@epw senate.goy

From: Garbow, Avi [mailio:AGarbow@gibsondunn.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2017 3:32 PM

To: Lyons, Troy <lyons trovi@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: Susan Bodine

Who is Matt? Assuming he is with the Majority, do you also have a similar contact in the Minority side that | may
copy? Thx.

OnJun 6, 2017, at 3:29 PM, Lyons, Troy <lyons.iroy@epa.pgov> wrote:

Apologies—you can send them to Matt Leggett

Matt Legreti@epw.senale.cov

From: Garbow, Avi [mailto:AGarbow@sibsondunncom]

Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2017 2:50 PM

To: Graham, Amy <graham.amy@ena. o>

Cc: Palich, Christian <palich.christian@epa.gov>; Lyons, Troy <lvons trov@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Susan Bodine

Checking back as have not heard from folks - if a statement of support is still of interest.

Avi

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 2 ED_002061_00132624-00001



Avi Garbow

Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP
1050 Connecticut Avenue, N.W., Washington, DC 20036-5306

Tel 1 Ex. 6 P Fax +1 202.530.9667

AGarbow@gibsondunn.com = www.gibsondunn.com

OnJun 5, 2017, at 5:15 PM, Graham, Amy <graham.amyi@ena.gov> wrote:

Absolutely. | am looping in our staff here who can assist.

Sent from my iPhone

Avi Garbow

Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP

1050 Connecticut Avenue, N.W., Washington, DC 20036-5306
Teli Ex. 8 = Fax +1 202.530.9667
AGarbow@gibsondunn.com « www.gibsondunn.com

OnlJun 5, 2017, at 5:10 PM, Garbow, Avi <AGarhow@sibsondunn.com> wrote:

Amy,
My preference would be to direct my statement of support to the Chair and Ranking Member of the
Senate FPW Committee {with a copy to you, of course). Can you provide me with the email addresses

for those Senators — and | can get something over to them/you?

FLAY

Avi Garbow

Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP
1050 Connecticut Avenue, N.W. Washington, DC 20036-5306

Tel Ex. 6 P Fax +1202.530.9667

............................... i

AGarbow@gibsondunn.com = www.gibsondunn.com

From: Graham, Amy [mailto:praham. amy@epa.gov]
Sent: Monday, June 5, 2017 5:01 PM

To: Garbow, Avi <AGarbow@gibsondunn.com>
Subject: Re: Susan Bodine

Hi Avi - An emailed statement that can be included in a press release would be terrific. You can send
directly to me.
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Thank you so much.
Amy
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 5, 2017, at 4:59 PM, Garbow, Avi <&Garbow@gibsondunn.com> wrote:

Amy,
P am willing to provide a statement of support for Susan. Please let me know to whom |
should direct/send it — and whether | can do so by email or if a letter is

preferred. Thanks,

Ay

Avi Garbow

Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP

1050 Connecticut Avenue, N.W., Washington, DC 20036-5306
Tel§ Ex. 6 i Fax +1 202.530.9667
AGarbow@gibsondunn.com » www.gibsondunn.com

From: Graham, Amy [mailioeraham. smyi@epa.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 2, 2017 2:30 PM

To: Garbow, Avi <AGarbow@gibsondunn.com>
Subject: Susan Bodine

Hi Avi — It was nice speaking with you just now. As | mentioned, we would be so grateful
if you'd be willing to provide a short statement or letter in support of Susan’s
nomination prior to her EPW confirmation hearing on June 7. Please feel free to call or
email anytime with questions. We really appreciate your help.

Best regards,
Amy

Amy Graham

Deputy Associate Administrator for Public Engagement
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Graham.amy@epa.gov

202-564-4464 (office)

Ex. 6

This message may contain confidential and privileged information. If it has been
sent to you in error, please reply to advise the sender of the error and then
immediately delete this message.
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Message

From: Hecker, Lorrie [LHecker@hess.com]

Sent: 5/16/2017 10:41:56 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

cc: Jon Sanford (HBS! Ex. 6

Subject: Virtual introduction to Jon Sanford re: EPA Region 1 Administrator

Attachments: IR Sanford Resume - EPA.doc; Sanford biosketch v2.doc

Hi Troy. A colleague from my previous company asked if | would mind introducing you virtually to Jon Sanford, who is
interested in the EPA Region 1 Administrator appointment. Jon’s details are attached and I've c¢¢’d him on this email so
you can connect directly.

Hope to catch up next time I’'m in DC!

Best regards,

Lorrie

Lorrie Hecker

Director, Global Communications
Hess Corporation

Direct:i Ex. 6
Email: lhecker@hess.com
www. Hess.com
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Message

From: Hecker, Lorrie [LHecker@hess.com]

Sent: 5/16/2017 10:22:01 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: FW: A favor for a friend.....

Attachments: IR Sanford Resume - EPA.doc; Sanford biosketch v2.doc

Hi Troy. Hope you're doing well. Okay with you if | give your email to Jon Sanford as requested below?

Thanks,
Lorrie

Lorrie Hecker
Director, Global Communications
Hess Corporation

Direct::

Ex. 6

Email: lhecker@hess.com

www. Hess.com

From: Doron Grosmani Ex. 6
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 9:28 AM
To: Hecker, Lorrie <LHecker@hess.com>

Cc: Jon Sanford (HBS) Ex. 6 i
Subject:

A favor for a friend.....

Dear Lorrie,

It has been a long time since we were last in touch. I hope that you are doing well and hope that you don't mind
me reaching out to ask a favor of you.

Jon Sanford, a friend of mine for the past 30 years, is trying to connect with Troy Lyons, who was Manager of

Federal

Government Affairs at Hess.

If you know Troy, would you be kind enough to pass this email along to him and copy Jon so that Jon can get
connected to Troy? I would greatly appreciate if you could assist in this way and I know Jon would as well.
Thank you!

Best until our paths cross again,

DORON

Cell:

Ex. 6

Begin forwarded message:

Sierra Club

From: Jonathan Sanford | Ex. 6

Date: May 15,2017 at 10:51:10 PM EDT
To: dgrosman@mba1986.hbs.edu
Subject: Sanford: EPA Region 1 Administrator

v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 2

ED_002061_00133432-00001



Dear Doron,

Thanks for agreeing to help. As I mentioned, [ am actively trying to get appointment as EPA
Region 1 Administrator, and I am trying to get my resume highlighted within the EPA Office of
Congressional and Intergovernmental Relations, which is the EPA Office that deals with regional
issues.

The new Associate Administrator for this EPA Office is Troy Lyons, who was formerly a
Manager for Federal Governmental Affairs at Hess Corporation. My goal is to reach out to Troy
Lyons, and get my information passed to him from someone he knows.

Iunderstand that you know Lorrie Hecker, Director of Global Communications at Hess
Corporation. Would you kindly ask her if she knows Troy Lyons, and if so, would she be
willing to forward him my information?

Getting a political appointment requires building as strong a political base as possible. As 1
mentioned, so far I have the backing of Vincent DeVito, the Trump campaign manager for
Massachusetts and Ron Kaufman, the Massachusetts GOP National Committeeman, who was an
early Massachusetts Trump supporter. I have gotten my resume in front of Reince Preibus, the
Chief of Staff to the President, Gary Cohn, the Director of the National Economic Council, and
Justin Clark, the Deputy Assistant to the President and Director of Intergovernmental Affairs at
the White House. And, I have also successfully reached out to Gov. Baker (R) of Massachusetts,
Gov. Scott (R) of Vermont and Sen. Collins (R) of Maine.

In addition, I have the support of the Recreational Fishing Alliance, which was an early backer of
President Trump (https://www joinrfa.org/2016/11/rfa-anticipates-positive-change-under-
president-trumps-leadership/), and the support of the Plymouth, MA Chamber of Commerce. 1
also have the support of numerous former environmental engineering clients, who have written
letters to Administrator Pruitt on my behalf.

I am very keen on getting the EPA Region 1 Administrator appointment, and would be grateful
for any assistance you could offer me.

Regards,

Jon Sanford

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 2 ED_002061_00133432-00002



Message

From: Samantha McDonald [SMcDonald@ipaa.org]

Sent: 4/7/2017 4:27:22 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: RE: Scheduler Contact?

Wow! That was quick, thanks Troy!!

From: Lyons, Troy [mailto:lyons.troy@epa.gov]

Sent: Friday, April 7, 2017 12:17 PM

To: Samantha McDonald <SMcDonald@ipaa.org>

Cc: Hupp, Sydney <hupp.sydney@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: Scheduler Contact?

Hey, Sam! Great to hear from you!

I have copied Sydney, Administrator Pruitt's scheduler.

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 7, 2017, at 12:14 PM, Samantha McDonald <&MeDonald®@inaa.org> wrote:

Hi Troy!
| hope you’'re doing well and settling in to your new roll.

Anyway, | have a favor to ask. We're trying to setup a meeting with the Administrator. Do you happen
to have his scheduler’s name so that we could reach out to him/her?

Sam

Samantha McDonald

Director of Government Relations

Independent Petroleum Association of America
[ Ex.6 | Visit IPAA/ Visit ESA Watch
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Message

From: Samantha McDonald [SMcDonald@ipaa.org]

Sent: 4/7/2017 4:13:55 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: Scheduler Contact?

Attachments: removed.txt

Hi Troy!
I hope you're doing well and settling in to your new roll.

Anyway, | have a favor to ask. We're trying to setup a meeting with the Administrator. Do you happen to have his
scheduler’s name so that we could reach out to him/her?

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

Sent: 5/17/2017 2:45:11 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: RE: Coffee

Thank you! Next Wednesday or Thursday is looking pretty good...either of those work for you?

From: Lyons, Troy [mailto:lyons.troy@epa.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 10:36 AM

To: Spencer Pederson <spederson@bockornygroup.com>
Cc: Shimmin, Kaitlyn <shimmin.kaitlyn@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Coffee

Absolutely. Let me know what works for you

From: Spencer Pederson [mailto:spederson@bockornveroun. com]
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
Washingion, DC 20005

0: 202-659-9111

di Ex. 6
www.bockornvgroup.com
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Message

From: Turner, Michael [miturner@hess.com]
Sent: 4/18/2017 4:34:57 PM
To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]
Subject: RE: Update Contact Information
____ﬁg_gg__i:yck Trov... sounds Hike a very important role... maybe 'l bump into yvou up there., Ex. 6
i Ex. 6

Wurkl Ex. 6

Cell 4 Ex. 6

From: Lyons, Troy [mailto:lyons.troy@epa.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 11:30 AM

To: Lyons, Troy

Cc: Maloney, Drew; Noyes, Joel; mary.streett@bp.com; robert.stout@bp.com; geoff.morrell@bp.com;
ray.dempsey@bp.com; mark.finley@bp.com; sally.kolenda@bp.com; Ischaff@hess.com;
lawrence.young@720strategies.com; vlad.cartwright@720strategies.com; hopkinsh@api.org; hopkinsh@api.org;
David.vanHoog@bp.com; ksmith@nam.org; janice.raburn@bp.com; karl.connor@bp.com; jsadosky @forbes-tate.com;
Tamborski, Jerry; lawrence.young@720strategies.com; vlad.cartwright@720strategies.com; Steele, Sylvia;
hopkinsh@api.org; David.vanHoog@bp.com; Blitz, Ellen; Richard.England@mail.house.gov;

bwkirkham@ marathonoil.com; Tom.Sullivan@nelsonmullins.com; ksmith@nam.org;
Joey.E.Harrington@conocophillips.com; wpinerl@bloomberg.com; rmiller@forbes-tate.com;
oneill@harbingerstrategies.com; stombres@harbingerstrategies.com; ashlee@republicstrat.com; leah@mcrbtde.com;
Justin_Memmott@Barrasso.senate.gov; robin.sexton@720strategies.com; lawrence.young@720strategies.com;
ACarter@cfr.org; kevin.mcnally@rapidangroup.com; kevin.mcnally@rapidangroup.com; mgroup2000@verizon.net;
apoe@grandvc.com; Brendon_Plack@thune.senate.gov; Wiley.Deck@mail.house.gov; Arjun_Mody@rpc.senate.gov;
Tyler.Nelson@mail.house.gov; domnitchc@api.org; kerry@republicstrat.com; Ted.Verrill@mail.house.gov;
mark.gruman@mail.house.gov; Kevin.J.Avery@conocophillips.com; gdbaker@wms-jen.com; abaker@marcorubio.com;
Danielle.Burr@mail.house.gov; Gena@CapitolHillClub.org; Elise.Conner@mail.house.gov;
Artur.Suchorzewski@mail.house.gov; Glenn.Rushing@mail.house.gov; Andrew.D.Lundquist@conocophillips.com;
militoe@api.org; Mary.Streett@bp.com; Kjersten.S.Drager@conocophillips.com; MGill@crowell.com;
Kari.Gibson@conocophillips.com; mvb@814consulting.com; Jerry_McPhee@oxy.com; Hecker, Lorrie;
Mark.Gruman@mail.house.gov; Chris.Marohl@mail.house.gov; Stephanie@legerstrategies.com; tcharters@nswa.us;
Neil_Chatterjee@mcconnell.senate.gov; jochnsonb@api.org; achapman@noia.org; Schimanski@donschimanski.com;
kelly@mcrbtdc.com; Elizabeth.Craddock@iadc.org; Sullins, Autumn; Noyes, Joel; Henry.Cuellar@mail.house.gov;
leah@mcrbtdc.com; Salazar, Esther;i Ex. 6 » henry@quorum.us; leah@mcrbtdc.com; rehrlich@kslaw.com;
Brandon.Consolvo@sf.frb.org; Thomas.Power@mail.house.gov; John.Seale@mail.house.gov;
Kjersten.S.Drager@conocophillips.com; Rick.Leonard@mail.house.gov; blu.hulsey@clr.com; jim@ellisinsight.com;
dregan@nada.org; Jeremy.Pederson@mail.house.gov; ADJones@wms-jen.com; keith.w.mccoy@exxonmobil.com;
Kelly@mustangstrat.com; elizabeth.reicherts@siemens.com; eberke@berkefarah.com; lloyd@billjohnsonleads.com;

Erfev@api.org; CGuith@USChamber.com; Phil@sportsmenslink.org; catanzaro@cgcn.com; ¢ Ex. 6 i
mvb@814consulting.com; Bryan_Zumwalt@americanchemistry.com; Eric.Gustafson@mail.house.gov: Dunagin, Martin:
RThomasson@cassidy.com; HaynieM@api.org; Bryan_Zumwalt@americanchemistry.com;; Ex. 6

ryan.walker@mail.house.gov; BrownL@api.org; Colby.Hale@mail.house.gov; Brent. Golleher@lmoga com;
tyler@stevescalise.com; John.M.Dabbar@conocophillips.com; milam@mabrypublicaffairs.com; Turner, Michael;
hharris@grandvc.com; mary.milley@bp.com; Slentz, Andrew; mitchell@cgen.com; charris@USChamber.com;
cranford@cgcn.com; bkoetzle@chevron.com; SMcDonald@ipaa.org; summer.b.bravo@xcelenergy.com;
kmehta@aba.com; dharris@h2ccdc.com; Broussard, Tarsie; Fehr, Mary Lou; Verdeyen, Derek;
mcrimmins@nationaljournal.com; amanda_neely@hsgac.senate.gov; michael@speakerryan.com; jhrobsky@bhfs.com;
chrown@epiphanyproductions.com

Subject: Update Contact Information

Importance: High
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Colleagues—please find attached my updated contact information. | look forward to continuing to work with you in my
new role at the EPA.

Troy M. Lyons
Associate Administrator
Office of Congressional & Intergovernmental Relations

Ex. 6
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Message

From: Stout, Robert [Robert.Stout@bp.com]

Sent: 4/16/2017 2:14:43 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: Re: AK Update

Thanks!

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 16, 2017, at 10:07 AM, Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.gov> wrote:

Many thanks, Bob. I'm having brunch w Ryan today and can share. His email is Jackson.ryan@epa.gov

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 16, 2017, at 9:54 AM, Stout, Robert <Robert.Stout@bp.com> wrote:

Troy:
First off, happy Easter! | always found it more fun with young children so | hope you
have an enjoyable one. Although they are grown-ups now,i Ex. 6 E

Ex. 6

| thought | would send you BP’s latest holding statement as well as the latest UC press
release | have for your background {pasted below).

Feel free to contact me even today (mobile number below) if you or Ryan would like to
talk.

A couple of quick questions:

1. <!--[if IsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->| was thinking | would provide an update
later today or tomorrow morning to Ryan Jackson (who | met at the meeting |
joined with John M and Pruitt, with Samantha attending also). | also could
contact him even later today depending on events or if he wants to hear today.
Could you send me his email and cell contact info?

2. <I--[if Isupportlists]--><!--[endif]-->Suzanne asked me to check to see if you
have had any Congressional inquiries on the matter.

Thanks and all the best,

Bob Stout

Robert L. Stout, Jr.

Vice President & Head of Regulatory Affairs

BP America Communications & External Affairs

1101 New York Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20005

Office:
Mobile: Ex' 6
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FINAL BP holding statement on Alaska release — as of 4:30 p.m. CST on 4-15-17

e BP is continuing efforts to secure a well at Prudhoe Bay field that experienced
an unplanned release of hydrocarbons on Friday.

e Based on an overflight with infrared cameras, the release appears to be
contained to the gravel pad surrounding the wellhead and has not reached the
tundra.

e A full assessment of the impacted area will be made and initial remediation
plans developed once the well is secured.

e The focus today is on developing plans to fully and safely secure the well.

e There have been no injuries and no reports of harm to wildlife. Safety will
remain our highest priority as we work through this process.

s«  We are now working in a Unified Command structure to ensure close
coordination with local, state and federal officials.

Unified Command incident Update 15 April 4:45 PM NEWS RELEASE
Incident Name: BPXA Flow Station 1 Drill Site 2 Well 3 Discharge, Prudhoe Bay, Alaska
Source: Unified Command Joint Information Center

Contact: Alaska DEC PIO 907-465-5009 / U.S. EPA PIO 206-900-3309 / BPXA PIO
dawn.patience@bp.com

BPXA, Alaska DEC, U.S. EPA and North Slope Borough Form Unified Command in
Response to Oil and Gas Well Discharge Near Prudhoe Bay, Alaska

Report as of 3:00 pm AKDT on 15 April 2017, Note: All times are Alaska Time

A Unified Command, consisting of responders from Alaska Department of
Environmental Conservation (ADEC), U. S. Environmental Protection Agency (U.S. EPA),
the North Slope Borough, and BP Exploration Alaska {(BPXA) has been established to
respond to the BP Flow Station 1 Drill Site 2 Well 3 natural gas and crude oil discharge
near Prudhoe Bay, Alaska. The Unified Command will ensure safe and efficient
coordination of resources and information amongst BPXA and state and federal
regulators. To date, there have been no injuries and no reported impacts to wildlife.

BPXA Well 3 is located in the Greater Prudhoe Bay area, approximately 5 miles from the
Deadhorse Airport on Alaska’s North Slope. On April 14, 2017, at approximately 7:30
am, BPXA employees discovered an uncontrolled gas release from the top of Well 3. At
approximately 8:15 am, BPXA confirmed the crude spray from the top of the well house
and reported the spill to ADEC via the Fairbanks spill reporting line and to U.S. EPA via
the National Response Center.

The well is currently venting gas, which caused a spray of crude to impact the well pad.
A Forward Looking Infrared or FLIR overflight shows that the crude spray plume did not
leave the pad, however, the situation is not safe yet for responders to access the area
and confirm that there have been no impacts to adjacent tundra. No volume estimate
for crude spray released is available at this time. Two leaks have been identified on the
well, one near the top and one further down the well assembly. The top leak was
misting oil in conjunction with releasing natural gas, but the activation of the surface
safety valve has stopped the release from this point. The bottom leak is currently
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leaking gas as well as some minor amount of crude oil. The well structure is housed in a
metal “well house” which is helping to contain any oil spray.

ADEC and U.S. EPA have mobilized response personnel to the Unified Incident
Command Post located on the North Slope. Responders attempted to secure the well
last night, however, this operation was unsuccessful due to safety concerns and damage
to a well pressure gauge. Continuous air monitoring has been established around the
well, and the situation remained stable overnight. Responders are not able to safely
assess the impacted area until the well has been controlled.

The Unified Command continues working to formulate a plan to bring the well under
control. Once well control has been achieved, BPXA will work with their Qil Spill
Response Organization, Alaska Clean Seas (ACS), to delineate the impacted area.
Cleanup plans will be developed through the Incident Command System and with
guidance from the Unified Command.

The cause of the discharge is unknown at this time. ADEC and U.S. EPA are coordinating
with BPXA and the Alaska Qil and Gas Conservation Commission to investigate the cause
of the discharge, following the securing of the well.

More information:
http://dec.alaska.gov/spar/ppr/response/sum fv17/170414301/170414301 index.htm
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Message

From: Samantha McDonald [SMcDonald@ipaa.org]

Sent: 5/1/2017 3:40:54 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: EPA Today

Attachments: ATT00001.txt

Hi Troy!

Lee, Barry and | will be at EPA for a 1:45PM meeting with the Administrator today. Would you have some time to say
hello afterwards a little after 2? No pressure if you're swamped, just thought | check in while | was in your neck of the
woods.

Thanks! Hope all goes well!
Sam

Samantha McDonald
Director of Government Relations
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Message

From: Stout, Robert [Robert.Stout@bp.com]

Sent: 4/8/2017 4:50:59 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: RE:

Great seeing you also, Troy! of course your hands were very full yesterday so no worries about that at
all.

would be great together over lunch, drinks or whatever. I imagine you are quite busy but if you have time
over the next few weeks Tet me know.

A1l the best,

Bob Stout

Robert L. Stout, Jr.

Vice President & Head of Regulatory Affairs
BP America Communications & External Affairs

1101 New York Avenue Nw
washington, DC 20005

office:
Mobﬁ:: Ex' 6

————— original Message-----

From: Lycns, Troy [mailto:lyons.troy@epa.gov]
Sent: Friday, April 07, 2017 7:50 PM

To: Stout, Robert

Subject:

Bob-It was good seeing you today. Sorry I didn't get to chat too long. Les find time to get together.

Sent from my iPhone
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Delivery Report

From: Microsoft Outlook [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE4A1109EF7088051]

Sent: 4/7/2017 7:58:56 PM

To: bob.stout@bp.com

Subject: Undeliverable:

Attachments: Untitled Attachment

Your message
To: bob.stout@bp.com
Sent: 4/7/2017 7:58:55 PM

Your message to bob.stout@bp.com couldn't be delivered.

bob.stout wasn't found at bp.com, or the mailbox is unavailable,

lyons.troy Office 365 bob.stout
Action Required Recipient

Unknown To address

How to Fix It
The email address might be misspelled or it might not exist. Try one or more of the following:

+ Retype the recipient’s address, then resend the message - If you're using Outlook, open
this non-delivery report message and click Send Again from the menu or ribbon. In Outlook
on the web, select this message, and then click the "To send this message again, click
here." link located just above the message preview window. In the To or Cc line, delete and
then retype the entire recipient's address (ignore any address suggestions). After typing the
complete address, click Send to resend the message. If you're using an email program other
than Outlook or Outlook on the web, follow its standard way for resending a message. Just
be sure to delete and retype the recipient's entire address before resending it.

« Remove the recipient from the recipient Auto-Complete List, then resend the message
- If you're using Outlook or Outlook on the web, follow the steps in the "Remove the
recipient from the recipient Auto-Complete List" section of this article. Then resend the
message. Be sure to delete and retype the recipient's entire address before clicking Send.

« Contact the recipient by some other means, (by phone, for example) to confirm you're
using the right address. Ask them if they've set up an email forwarding rule that could be
forwarding your message to an incorrect address.
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If the problem continues, forward this message to your email admin. If you're an email admin,
refer to the More Info for Email Admins section below.

Was this helpful? Send feedback to Microsoft.

More Info for Email Admins
Status code: 550 5.1.351

When Office 365 tried to send the message, the external email server returned an error stating that the recipient is
unknown or the mailbox is unavailable. This error was reported by an email server outside Office 365.

If you or the sender can't fix the problem, contact the responsible party's email admin - Give them the error
code and error message from this non-delivery report (NDR) to help them troubleshoot the issue. To determine who
the responsible party might be, check the error for information about where the problem is happening. For example,
look for a domain name like contoso.com. A domain name in the error might suggest who is responsible for the
error. It could be the recipient's email server, or it could be a third-party service that your organization or the
recipient’s organization is using to process or filter email messages.

Although the sender might be able to fix the issue by correcting the recipient address, it's likely that only the
recipient’s email admin can fix the problem. Unfortunately, it's unlikely Office 365 Support will be able to help with

these kinds of externally reported errors.

Original Message Details

Created Date: 4/7/2017 7:58:55 PM
Sender Address: lyons.troy@epa.gov
Recipient Address: bob.stout@bp.com
Subject:

Error Details
Reported error: 550 5.1.357 Remote server returned unknown recipient or mailbox unavailable -> 550 Invalid
recipient <bob.stout@bp.com> (#5.1.1)
DSN generated by:  CY4PRO9MB1480.namprd09.prod.outlock.com
Remote server: server-15.tower-153.messagelabs.com

Message Hops

HOP TIME (UTC) FROM TO WITH
4/7/2017 .
1 7:58:55 PM CY4PRO9MB1479.namprd09.prod.outlook.com  CY4APRO9MB1479.namprd09.prod.outlook.com  mapi
4/7/2017 Microsoft SMTP Server
2 7:58:55 PM CY4PR0O9MB1479.namprd09.prod.outlook.com  CYAPRO9MB1480.namprd09.prod.outlook.com cipher=TLS_ECDHE RS/
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Message

From: Lyons, Troy [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=15E4881C95044AB49C6C35A0FSEEF67E-LYONS, TROY]

Sent: 4/7/2017 7:58:55 PM

To: bob.stout@bp.com

Bob—good seeing you earlier today. Sorry | could not stay and chat longer! Let’s find some time to catch up soon

Troy M. Lyons

Associate Administrator

Congressional & Intergovernmental Affairs
U.S Environmental Protection Agency

Ex. 6 |
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Message

From: Nolan, James [James.Nolan@bp.com]

Sent: 8/7/2018 7:29:44 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: Who is the scheduler for the Acting Administrator?

Troy, sorry to bother you with an administrative question, but the yellow books lists Madeline Morris whom | have
emailed but when | call her number | get someone else. Concerned that my request for a meeting is lost in the
ether. Any help would be really appreciated!

i Molan

oo Senior Dirsctor, HEE Advocacy & Policy

i Ex. 8 H e-mail: james.noian®bp.com
BP America | 1101 New York Avenue NW, Suite 700 | Washington, DC 20005

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 2 ED_002061_00137252-00001



Message

From: Geir Westgaard [gewe@statoil.com]

Sent: 5/16/2018 7:34:35 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: Statoil is now Equinor

Dear Assistant Administrator Lyons,

For almost 50 years, Statoil has been one of the world’s leading providers of energy, creating substantial value and
contributing to the development of society. We are now delivering energy to more than 170 million people globally.

Today, | am delighted to inform you of an exciting new development. At our annual general meeting on May 15, the
shareholders voted to change the name of the company. Statoil is now Equinor.

Our new name supports our strategy to transition from a focused oil and gas company to a broad energy major. The
global energy markets are facing major changes and for Equinor this is a business opportunity. Qur name reflects both
our Norwegian origin and our equitable and balanced approach to energy and nature. As we look toward the future of
our company, our industry, and society, our ambition is to drive important advancements in carbon-efficient oil and gas
production, as well as strong growth in renewable energy.

While our name has changed, our strategy and our core values — Courageous, Collaborative, Open, and Caring — remain
the same. Equinor has been present in the US for more than 30 years, invested over $45 billion in projects since 2004,
and supports thousands of jobs through our operations and supply chain. The US is a core growth area for our business
and we remain committed to shaping the future of energy here by pushing the boundaries of technology, innovation,
and imagination.

I look forward to engaging with you in the future on how Equinor can support economic growth and energy security in
the US. In the interim, should you have any questions please do not hesitate to reach out to me. | also invite you to learn
more on our new website: www. eguinor.com.

Best regards,

Geir Westgaard
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Vice President
Political & Public Affairs

Mobile: Ex. 6

Telephone: Ex. 6

WAL SGUINOr.oom

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

Sent: 3/9/2018 9:10:44 PM

To: Melissa Shute [MSHUT@statoil.com]

Subject: Re:

I look forward to it!
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 9, 2018, at 4:05 PM, Melissa Shute <MSHUT@statoilcom> wrote:

That works

Get Quilook for I0%

From: Lyons, Troy <lyons.irov@epa.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 9, 2018 11:59:17 AM
To: Melissa Shute

Subject: Re: RE: RE: RE:

Noon?
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 9, 2018, at 12:16 PM, Melissa Shute <3MSHUT@& statall.com> wrote:

Yes that works. Time?

From: Lyons, Troy [mailto:lvons.trovi@eps. sov]
Sent: Friday, March 09, 2018 11:55 AM

To: Melissa Shute <MSHUT@statoilcom>
Subject: Re: RE: RE:

Could you do del friscos on penn?
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 9, 2018, at 11:54 AM, Melissa Shute <pSHUTE statoil.com> wrote:

Sure that works. Any particular place?

From: Lyons, Troy [mailto:lvons.trov@epa.sov]
Sent: Friday, March 09, 2018 11:53 AM

To: Melissa Shute <MSHUT@statoilcom>
Subject: Re: RE:

Want to grab lunch on Wednesday?

Sent from my iPhone
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On Mar 9, 2018, at 11:32 AM, Melissa Shute <MSHUT@Istatollcom>
wrote:

Hehehe. Yes, | am back in DC next week. | have some
time on Tuesday afterncon and free almost all day
on Wednesday.

From: Lyons, Troy [mailiodvons.troy@epa.sov]
Sent: Friday, March 09, 2018 11:12 AM

To: Melissa Shute <MSHUT@statoil.com>
Subject: RE:

Still want to get together?

From: Lyons, Troy

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 2:21 PM
To: 'Melissa Shute' <pMSHUT @ statoil.com>
Subject:

We never did get together. What does your schedule
look like?

Troy M. Lyons

Associate Administrator

Office of Congressional & Intergovernmental Relations
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Ex. 6

The information contained in this message may be CONFIDENTIAL and is
intended for the addressee only. Any unauthorized use, dissemination of
the

information or copying of this message is prohibited. If you are not the
addressee, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and
delete

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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 2
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

Sent: 3/14/2018 4:01:01 PM

To: Melissa Shute [MSHUT@statoil.com]

Subject: Re:

| have a table towards the left side.
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

Sent: 3/9/2018 5:59:17 PM

To: Melissa Shute [MSHUT@statoil.com]

Subject: Re: RE: RE: RE:

Noon?

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 9, 2018, at 12:16 PM, Melissa Shute <}MSHUT@statoll.com> wrote:

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

On Mar 9, 2018, at 11:54 AM, Melissa Shute <MSHUT@E statoilcom> wrote:

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

On Mar 9, 2018, at 11:32 AM, Melissa Shute <MSHUT@E statoilcom> wrote:

Hehehe. Yes, | am back in DC next week. | have some time on Tuesday
afternoon and free almost all day on Wednesday.

From: Lyons, Troy [mailtodvons. rov@epa.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 09, 2018 11:12 AM

To: Melissa Shute <MSHUT@statoil.com>
Subject: RE:

Still want to get together?

From: Lyons, Troy
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 2:21 PM
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To: 'Melissa Shute' <BSHUT @statoil.com>
Subject:

We never did get together. What does your schedule look like?

Troy M. Lyons

Associate Administrator

Office of Congressional & Intergovernmental Relations
‘U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

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

Sent: 3/9/2018 4:54:52 PM

To: Melissa Shute [MSHUT@statoil.com]

Subject: Re: RE: RE:

Could you do del friscos on penn?
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 9, 2018, at 11:54 AM, Melissa Shute <MSHUT@E statnilcom> wrote:

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

On Mar 9, 2018, at 11:32 AM, Melissa Shute <MSHUT@E statnilcom> wrote:

Hehehe. Yes, | am back in DC next week. | have some time on Tuesday afternoon and
free almost all day on Wednesday.

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
To: 'Melissa Shute' <pSHUT @statoiboom>
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

Sent: 3/9/2018 4:52:39 PM

To: Melissa Shute [MSHUT@statoil.com]

Subject: Re: RE:

Want to grab lunch on Wednesday?
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 9, 2018, at 11:32 AM, Melissa Shute <MSHUT@E statnilcom> wrote:

Hehehe. Yes, | am back in DC next week. | have some time on Tuesday afternoon and free almost all day
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
To: 'Melissa Shute' <MSHUT @ statoll.com>
Subject:

We never did get together. What does your schedule look like?

Troy M. Lyons
Associate Administrator
Office of Congressional & Intergovernmental Relations
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Ex. 6 {cell)

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

Sent: 3/30/2018 1:23:47 PM

To: Streett, Mary [Mary.Streett@bp.com]

Subject: Re: Profoundly sad news; memorial info to share

I did not know Curtis. Thank you for sharing.

Sent from my iPhone

> On Mar 30, 2018, at 8:29 AM, Streett, Mary <Mary.Streett@bp.com> wrote:
>

> FYI - don’t know if you knew Curtis. He worked for Coca-cola.
>

> From: Ellis, Joe

> Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 2:25 PM

> To: Streett, Mary <Mary.Streett@bp.com>

> Subject: Fw: Profoundly sad news; memorial info to share

>

> FYI

>

>

> From: Joan Mooney [mailto:Joan.Mooney@faithandpolitics.org]

> Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 12:14 PM

> Subject: Profoundly sad news; memorial info to share

>

> All:

>

It is with profound sadness that we at Faith & Politics share with the 2018 TN- AL pilgrimage
participants who are not yet aware of the unexpected health event and passing of Curtis Etherly, a great
friend to FPI and our community. We were in prayer for him and his loved ones, since have joined in
grieving the sudden and tremendous less with his family, friends and the community.

>

v

> our friends are Coca Cola have made us aware of information regarding his memorials early next week and
his family. I am providing that Tink below and a photograph of our time together in Selma as we remember
Curtis.

>

>
https://nall.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/7url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.dignitymemorial.com®%2Fobituaries%2Fw
ashington-dc%2Fcurtis-etherly-
7797614&data=02%7C01%7Cmattg%40microsoft.com%7C03caf8871fbe643F26b5208d593F1ef4%7C721988bT86F141af91lab2d7
cd011db47%7C1%7C0%7C636577589716887435&sdata=12SviXZALkn1C56bn5mg4XDbQ9IqLPS%2F JONCkq8xPWO%3D&reserved=0
>

[Image]
we will be honoring Curtis' memory when we convene on April 12 for our first pilgrimage reunion.

In remembrance,
Joan

Joan M. Mooney
President & Chief Executive officer
The. Faith & _Politics Institute

e EX.6 { direct

> <Image-10.png>

YVVVVVVVVVVYVYVY

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 2 ED_002061_00139860-00001



Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 2 ED_002061_00139861-00001



Message

From: Lyons, Troy [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=15E4881C95044AB49C6C35A0FSEEF67E-LYONS, TROY]

Sent: 1/19/2018 7:20:33 PM

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

Sent: 12/14/2017 8:55:12 PM

To: Samantha McDonald [SMcDonald@ipaa.org]

Subject: Re: Scheduler Search

Hayley Ford.

Ford havievi@ena.eov

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
<imageOGl.ipg>
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Message

From: Lyons, Troy [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=15E4881C95044AB49C6C35A0FSEEF67E-LYONS, TROY]

Sent: 9/19/2017 3:22:20 PM

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

From: Melissa Shute [mailtg: MEHUT@statoilcom|
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 2:30 PM

To: Lyons, Troy <lyons.troviepa.gow>

Subject: RE: Catch up

Sure. You name the day.

From: Lyons, Troy [mailto:ilvons. rov@epa.gov]
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 2:30 PM

To: Melissa Shute <} SHUT@statoil com>
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
u.s. Environmgntal Protection Agency

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 11, 2017, at 4:06 PM, Melissa Shute <MSHUT@statoil com> wrote:

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

To: Lyons, Troy <lyons.trovi@epa.gow>

Subject: Catch up

Hey!
Hope you are adjusting to the new gig. Curious if you had time for coffee this week?

Thanks!

Melissa Shute
Senior Director Political & Public Affairs
CCOM PPAG WA

Telephonei Ex. 6 i
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

Sent: 9/19/2017 3:18:17 PM

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
To: Melissa Shute <}SHUTE statoll com>
Subject: RE: Catch up

How is thurs?

From: Melissa Shute [maiito:MSHUT @ statoilcom]
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 2:30 PM

To: Lyons, Troy <lyons.troyviflepa.gov>

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

On Sep 11, 2017, at 4:06 PM, Melissa Shute <pM5HUT®E statoil.com> wrote:

Lets do Friday. You pick the time and place.
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From: Lyons, Troy [mailto:vons trov@ sps.sov]
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 4:02 PM
To: Melissa Shute <MSHUT@statotlcom>
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

Telephone? Ex. 6 i

Email: mshut@staton.;:om
Visitor address: 1050 K. St. NW, Suite 950, Washington, DC 20001, United States

wiwvw, statoll oom
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

Sent: 9/19/2017 2:48:50 PM

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

Mobile: i Ex. 6
Telephone: Ex. 6

Email: mshut@statoil.com

Visitor address: 1050 K. St. NW, Suite 950, Washington, DC 20001, United States

vy statoll com
Bieass consider |

- snvironment before printing this e-mail.

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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 2 ED_002061_00140047-00002



Message

From: Lyons, Troy [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=15E4881C95044AB49C6C35A0FSEEF67E-LYONS, TROY]
Sent: 5/1/2017 4:09:30 PM

To: Samantha McDonald [SMcDonald@ipaa.org]

Subject: RE: EPA Today

I saw that on the schedule and was going to reach out! Yes, | would love to. Textmei  "Ex.6 ____when you all get
here.

From: Samantha McDonald [mailto:SMcDonald@ipaa.org]
Sent: Monday, May 1, 2017 11:41 AM

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

"Ex.6 Y Visit IPAA/ Visit ESA Watch
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Message

From: Lyons, Troy [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=15E4881C95044AB49C6C35A0FSEEF67E-LYONS, TROY]

Sent: 4/19/2017 12:26:42 AM

To: Slentz, Andrew [ASlentz@hess.com]

Subject: Re: Update Contact Information

Thanks so much, Andy! All of the best to you and | share you sentiments!
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 18, 2017, at 6:58 PM, Slentz, Andrew <aASlentzf@hess.com> wrote:

Troy - good luck in the new role. All the best and it was a pleasure to work with you however briefly. Do
good things!.

Regards,

A. P. {(Andy) Slentz
SVP Global Human Resources

Hess Corporation
Asleniz@hess.com

EX 6 (office)

(mobile)

On Apr 19, 2017, at 00:31, Lyons, Troy <lyons.trovi@epa.gov> wrote:

Colleagues—please find attached my updated contact information. | look forward to
continuing to work with you in my new role at the EPA.

Troy M. Lyons
Associate Administrator
Office of Congressional & Intergovernmental Relations

. Ex.6 |
<Troy Lyons.vcf>
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Message

From: Lyons, Troy [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=15E4881C95044AB49C6C35A0FSEEF67E-LYONS, TROY]

Sent: 4/26/2017 1:02:07 AM

To: Samantha McDonald [SMcDonald@ipaa.org]

Subject: RE: RE:

Hey, sorry! It was slammed today. Let's do find time to get together!

————— original Message-----

From: Samantha McDonald [mailto:sMcDonald@ipaa.org]
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 9:42 AM

To: Lycns, Troy <lycns.troy@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: RE:

Ryan & I are here in Rachel Carson room at the Small Biz forum room on the 3rd floor if you can get away
for a minute.

Sent from my iPhone

> On Apr 25, 2017, at 7:56 AM, Samantha McDonald <SMcDonald@ipaa.org> wrote:

>

> Terrific! I'm coming today for the Regulatory Reform Forum...and on Friday to talk with Patrick Davis
on RCRA. Will be there on Monday to be with the Administrator. Crazy times!

>
> Will try to touch base on Monday if I don't see you before!

>
> ——m—- original Message-----

> From: Lyons, Troy [mailto:lyons.troy@epa.gov]

> Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 9:58 PM

> To: Samantha McDenald <SMcDonald@ipaa.org>

> Subject:

>

> I see you are coming in later this week. Shoot me a note when you all are in the building and I will

stop by and say hello. You all will Tlike the Administrator.
>

> Sent from my 1iPhone
>
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Message

From: Lyons, Troy [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=15E4881C95044AB49C6C35A0F5EEF67E-LYONS, TROY]
Sent: 4/18/2017 4:37:12 PM

To: Milley, Mary [Mary.Milley@bp.com]
Subject: RE: Update Contact Information
MMM —that is awesome! Congratulations! UNC is a fantastic school.i Ex. 6 i | hope all is

well with you and | would love to get together soon!

From: Milley, Mary [mailto:Mary.Milley@bp.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 12:35 PM

To: Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Update Contact Information

Hey Troy!!

So good to hear from you and congratulations on your new role! | am heading to Chape! Hill end of lune o start full-
time business school and am really thrilled to be a Tar Heel.  really hope your family is doing well and please get in
touch with me if you are even in the Carolinas.  would love to meet up.

P will send you my new school e-mail as soon as t get it

Talk soont

From: Lyons, Troy [zt vons. roy@epa.aov]

Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 9:30 AM

To: Lyons, Troy

Ce: dmaloney@hess com; inovesihess.com; Streett, Mary; Stout, Robert; Morrell, Geoff; Dempsey, Ray C; Finley, Mark
J; Kolenda, Sally; ischaff@hess.com: awrence. younn@720stratedies comy, viad carbwriaght@ 7 strategies.com;
hopkinsh@apiorg, hoplinsh@api.org; van Hoogstraten, David Jan; ksmith@nam.grg; Raburn, Janice; Connor, Karl;
isadosky@lorbes-tate.comy TTamborski@hess.com: Bwranceyoungi 72 0srategies com,

visd carbwright@ 7 20stralegies . com; ssiesle@hess.comy hopkinsh@apl.org; van Hoogstraten, David Jan;
shlibz@hess.com; Richard. England@mailhouse.goy; bwkitkham@marathonoiLoom: Tom Sullivan@nelsonmulins.com,
bsmith@nam.org, Joey EHarrington@oonoconhilins.com,; woinerl @bicomberg.com, rmiller@forbes-tatecom;
oneii@harbingerstralegies.comy, stiombres@harbingersirateqies cony, ashise@ranublicstrat.comy leah@morbide.com;
Justin Memmolt@Barrasso senate.goy; robinsedon@/ 20strategies.comy; lawrenceyoung@720strategies com,
ACarter®ofrorg: kevinumonaly@rapidangroup.com: kevinumoenallv@rapidangrou Amm;i Ex. 6
apce@urangdvecom, Brendon, Plack@thunessnate ooy, Wiley Deck@mailhouse.gov; Arlun Modv@mo.senale.ooy;
Tyler. Nekbon@mailLhouse.goy: dompiiche@aplorg, kerrv@republicsirat.oom Ted Verrii@mail. house.gov;
mark.gruman@mail.house. ooy KevindAverv@oonoconhiling.com, gdbaker@vans-ian.com; absker@marcorubio.com;
Danislie Burr@masiLhouse ooy, Gena@lapifoiHiliCiub.org, Blise Connerfmailhpuse.gov;
Artur.Suchorzewski@mailhousegoy, GlennRushinag®meall.house.goy, Andrew. D Lundouist@conoconhillins.com;

kan. Gibson@eonoronhilling coms mvb@814vonsulting.conmy Jerry, MoPhee@owy cormy; LHeckerfihess.comy

Mark Gruman@mailhouse goy; Chels. Marphi@mail house.gov; Stephanie@legershalegies com; wharters@newa. us,
Nell Chatteriee@meconnelbsenate ooy whnsonb@aplorg achapman@noiaorg, Schimanski@donschimanskicom,
keliv@merbide.com; Blizabeth Craddock@lade.org; asullins@hess.cony IngvesBhess.com, i
Henry Cusliar@mall.housegovs leah®merbtde.com: esalazar@hess,com; | Ex | henry@uorumLus;
eah@morbidocom,; rehrlich@kslw.com BesndonConsolvesf frb.org, Thomas Power@mailhouse.goy)

John Ssale@mailhouse. ooy Kersten S, Dracer@oenocophiilinos.coms Rick Leonard@mail.house.gov: biwhubev@clroom:
imi@elisinsight.comy dregan@nada.org, Jeremy Pederson@maibhouse.goy; ADlones@wms-ien.com;
kaithow,moooy@aonmehil.oom; keliv@musianasiratoomy elizabeth reicharts@slemens.com; eherkedberkelarahoom,
Howd@bitiohnsonieads. com, EfeV@apnlorg; Coulth@UAChamber.com; Phil@sporismensiink.org, catanzaro@ogon.com,
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Ex. 6 rmvh@814consuline.cony Brvan Jumwalt@americanchemisire.cony

Eric. Gustalson@maiLhouse ooy, MDunagin@hess.com, RThomasson@cassich,.com; HavnieM@anhorg

Bryan Zumwait@americanchemisiry.com; Ex. 6 ryan.walker@mail.house.goy;
Brownl@aptiorg; Colby Hale@mailhouse gov; Brent Gollenentimoga.con vierBstevescalise.com;

Johr Mo Babbariconorophillios.comy milam@mabrynublicaffairs.com, mitumerihess.com, hhamis@arandve.com,; Milley,
Mary; ASleniz@hess com; michell@ogon. comy charris@USChamber.com, cranford@ooon.com; bkostzie@icheavron.oom,
SMeDonald@Binesaorg, summenb.bravo@esienergy.com, keehtaaba.com, dhanis@hiccdonom,
throussard@hess.com, mifehr@hess.coms dverdeven@hess.com, murimminsGnationalivumal.com;

amanda neelviBhegacsenate. ooy, micheei@speakenvan.com, throbsky@bhis.com; chrownBepiphanyoroductions.com
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

Sent: 4/18/2017 4:36:19 PM

To: Kolenda, Sally [Sally.Kolenda@bp.com]

Subject: RE: Update Contact Information

Boom. Accidently meant to BCC and not CC everyone

From: Kolenda, Sally [mailto:Sally.Kolenda@bp.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 12:31 PM

To: Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Update Contact Information

BOSSHU

Seally Kolendo

b Bisectos, Bxlernol Alain

From: Lyons, Troy [rmaiio: vons rov@epa.aov]

Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 12:30 PM

To: Lyons, Troy

Ce: dmaloney@hess.com; inoves@@hess.com; Streett, Mary; Stout, Robert; Morrell, Geoff; Dempsey, Ray C; Finley, Mark

J; Kolenda, Sally, ischalf$hess.cony, Bwrance voung@720straiegies.com; viad carbwright@ 7 20strategies com;

hopkinsh@aplorg, hopkinsh@agi.org, van Hoogstraten, David Jan; ksmith@nam.org; Raburn, Janice; Connor, Karl;
sadoskv@forbes-tate comy; JT&mb@r«;k;ea hess.com, Bwrence youna 7 2strateales com,

viad carbwrighb@ 7 2 0strategies comy, solesledihess.comy hopkinshilapi.org; van Hoogstraten, David Jan;

ehlitz@hess.com; Richard England@mailbouse.goy; bwkirkham@marathonoil.com; Tom. Sullivan@nelsonmuliins.com;

bsmith@namorg Joey E Harrington@eonoconhilins.com, woinerl @bicombera.com, mmiller@forbes-tate coms

oneii@harbingerstralegies.comy, shombres@harbingersiratenies cony, ashise@ranublicstrat.comy leah@morblde com;

Justin Memmolt@Barrasso.senate.goy; robinssdon fb?zi}gté*atécaiégmm s lawrence vouno@ 7 20strategies.com;

ACarter@chrorg; kevinamonaliv@rapidanoroup.comy; kevinmenaiv@rapidangroup.conm; & Ex. 6

apce@uorangdvecom, Brendon Plack@thunesenate. gy, Wiley E}ssckfézmaié house.qoy; AT PISOVETEC SENEESTY
Tvier Nekon@mail house.goy; domnitcho@apl.ovg, kery@republicsrat.com, Ted Vertli@mail house.goy;

mark.gruman@mail. house.gov, RevinaLAverv@eonoconhillips.com, adbaker@wms-len.com abakerOmarcorubio.com,

Danislie Burr@maiLhouse ooy, Gena@laniioiHililCiub.org, Blise Connerfmail.hpuse.goy;

Artur, ﬁgcmrzew Kidmail hQiﬁSﬁ u(}v Glenn, Rugh'n @mail, Emmﬁ oy An{émw 0. Lun::ﬁ s t@mm}c& hiffips.comy

Karl. Gii}‘ai}ﬂ OO0 hgié L0 mvi:} Siﬁmnsuii m,mm, }ez Mi’,??}&%&{iﬁx L0 LH&ak@r#‘ﬁﬁhes&mm;

Mark Gruman@mailhouse. goy; Chels, Marohi@mail house.gov; Stephanie@legershalegies com, wharters@nswa, us;

Neil Chatteries@moconneil senate. gov; iohnsonb@apt.org; achapman@noi.org; Schimanski@donschimanskicom,
kelly@morbtde.comy; Blizabeth Craddock@iado org, asuliins@hess com; ﬁ(:_z_{é_ﬁ_fz_gg_é“_a@ff_}__g:_g;_r_gz ________________

Henry Dusllar@mallhouss.any; lsah@morbltdc.com; esalazar@hess.com; ) Ex. 6 henry@auoTum. s
eah@merbide.com: rehrlich@kslaw,.com: Brandon. Consolvo@sf. frb.org: Thomas, Powerd mall house.aoy:

Johin Sesle@mail house.aoy; KSE‘Si&ﬂ S.Drager@oonocophillins.com; Rikkileonsrd@mail.housegoy; bluhulkev@clrcom,;
im@elisinsight.com; dregan@nada.org, Jerermy Pederson @il house.goy; ADJones@wms-ien.cony
bedthow.mesoyBeconmabiloom; Kell ,-vumugégganc stratcomy elizabethoreicherisOsiemens.com, sherkefberkefarah.com,
§§=:;= d@hill a}%‘m%me@dgmm, ErfeV@aplorg, Couth@USChambercom, Phil@aporismensink.org, calanzamn@ogon.con,

Ex. 6 b @ 81i4consuliing.com; Brvan SumwaltQamericanchemistry.com,
Eric Gistafeon @mal house. oy, MDunag ﬁ_z_z_z_éjg_ej_»s comy, RThomassord <1)&_3_§§Edfmm HaynieMOapl.org,
Bryan Zurmwali@americanchemistv.com; | Ex. 6 rvanwatker@mallhouse goy

BrownlLBanilorg, Oolbw Hale@maibhouse.goy, Brent. Golleher@imoga.com, isr@stevesoalise.com;
Jobin M Dabbar@conoconhilling comy, milam@mabrvpublicaifairs.comy, mitumer@hess.com, hhanis@arandve.com; Milley,
Mary; ASlentz@ihess.com; milchell@onon.com; chams@USChamber.com; cranford€icaon.com; blkosizle@ohevron.com;
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SMeDonald@ipas. org summenb.bravowelenergy.cony kmehlaBaba comy dhamis@h2ocde.comy
throussard@hess.com, mifehr@hess.com; dverdeven@hess.com, mormmins@nationalioumal.oom;

amands neelv@hsaac senate.goy; michssl@speakerrvan.com, throbsky@bhis.com, chrown@epiphanyoroductions.com
Subject: Update Contact Information

Importance: High

Colleagues—please find attached my updated contact information. |look forward to continuing to work with you in my
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

Sent: 4/18/2017 12:15:01 AM

To: Stout, Robert [Robert.Stout@bp.com]

Subject: Re: Background Information for East Chicago Visit

Thanks, Bob. Yes | will be traveling w the Administrator and will be joined by Gov Holcomb and senators young and
Donnelly.
This is helpful-l was unaware of the Anaconda/ARCO relationship

Will call tomorrow
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 17, 2017, at 6:50 PM, Stout, Robert <Robert.Stout@bp.com> wrote:

Troy:

| understand from Joe Ellis that you may be joining and staffing Administrator Pruitt on his upcoming
visit to East Chicago. In that connection, | thought it might be helpful for you to have some basic
information as summarized below regarding the historical background of operations at the site and the
responsibilities that Atlantic Richfield has assumed in the environmental clean-up at the property.

As always, please let us know if you or your colleagues have any questions or if further information or
briefing would be helpful on any of these points.

Best regards (and safe travels),

Bob Stout

Robert L. Stout, Jr.

Vice President & Head of Regulatory Affairs

BP America Communications & External Affairs

1101 New York Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20005

Office:
Mobile: Ex- 6

Background Information

e Atlantic Richfield never owned or operated a facility on the East Chicago property.

e A different company that later merged into the Anaconda Company operated at the site until
1946, when it sold the property along with the building and manufacturing facilities. Numerous
companies operated industrial facilities at the property during the more than two-decade gap
between Anaconda’s sale of the property in 1946 and the sale of the property to the East
Chicago Housing Authority in 1970. In addition, other companies operated entirely separate
lead-related businesses in the vicinity of the East Chicago property.
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e In 1977, more than 30 years after the Anaconda Company ceased operations and sold the
property, and years after the sale to the Housing Authority, Atlantic Richfield acquired
Anaconda.

e As the successor to Anaconda, Atlantic Richfield has assumed certain responsibilities related to
the environmental clean-up of the property. Atlantic Richfield has worked cooperatively with
the EPA for many years on remediation efforts at the site, including the 2014 Consent Decree
that Atlantic Richfield signed along with DuPont/Chemours and the Administrative Order on
Consent signed last month. Atlantic Richfield is pleased that United States Metals Refining
Company has joined Atlantic Richfield and DuPont/Chemours in contributing to cleanup costs
and efforts. Atlantic Richfield is hopeful that other responsible parties will soon step forward as
well.

e Through the 2014 consent decree, Atlantic Richfield and DuPont agreed to spend an estimated
$21 million to pay EPA’s costs to excavate and remove contaminated soil in Zone 1 {the West
Calumet housing complex} and Zone 3 (the eastern portion of the Site), and to properly dispose
of the soil. Last month’s Administrative Order on Consent provides millions of dollars to fund
the EPA’s efforts to remove contaminated soil from Zone 2 (the central portion of the Site) and
perform indoor dust sampling and cleaning on residential properties in Zones 2 and 3.

e All remediation of the East Chicago site is being directed by the EPA.
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Message

From: Lyons, Troy [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=15E4881C95044AB49C6C35A0FSEEF67E-LYONS, TROY]

Sent: 9/15/2017 6:29:44 PM

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

Ex. 6 icell)

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 11, 2017, at 4:06 PM, Melissa Shute <MSHLUT @ statoilcom> wrote:

Lets do Friday. You pick the time and place.

From: Lyons, Troy [mailiodvons.trovi@epa.sov]
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 4:02 PM
To: Melissa Shute <MSHUT@statoil.com>
Subject: RE: Catch up

Hey! I'd love to catch up. | could do tomorrow after 4, or Friday afternoon after 2

From: Melissa Shute [maiito: MSHUT @ statoilcom]
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

Mobile: Ex. 8 i
Telephone: | Ex. 6 i
Email: mshut@@staton ¢om ="~ -

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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 2 ED_002061_00140434-00002



Message

From: Lyons, Troy [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=15E4881C95044AB49C6C35A0FSEEF67E-LYONS, TROY]

Sent: 9/20/2017 8:07:38 PM

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

From: Lyons, Troy <lyons.rov@epa.gov>

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
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From: Melissa Shute [mailto:MSHUT® statotlcom]
Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 11:20 AM

To: Lyons, Troy <lyons.troviepa.gow>

Subject: RE: Catch up

| can do Wed afternoon after 3. Will that work?

From: Lyons, Troy [mailto:lvons. rov@ spa.pov]
Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 11:18 AM
To: Melissa Shute <M SHUT@statoll com>
Subject: RE: Catch up

Wed?

From: Melissa Shute [mailto:MSHUT®E statoilcom]
Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 11:11 AM

To: Lyons, Troy <lyons. trovi@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Catch up

| have an exec in town Thursday and Friday and then | am in Houston next week until Thursday late afternoon. Any
other days work for you?

From: Lyons, Troy [mailicdvons.troy@epa.sov]
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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 2 ED_002061_00140457-00002



On Sep 11, 2017, at 4:06 PM, Melissa Shute <MSHUT@statoiloom> wrote:

Lets do Friday. You pick the time and place.

From: Lyons, Troy [mailtoidvons.trovi@epa.gov]
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 4:02 PM
To: Melissa Shute <MSHUTEstatoil.com>
Subject: RE: Catch up

Hey! I'd love to catch up. | could do tomorrow after 4, or Friday afternoon after 2

From: Melissa Shute [maiito: MSHUT @& statoiloom]
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

tatoll com
s cosdder e snvironmant before printing this e-mail.

ELLTELR
Piess

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

Sent: 9/13/2017 5:43:02 PM

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

From: Melissa Shute [mailte:MSHUT & statoil.com]
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

Mobile:i  Ex.6 i

Telephone: | Ex. 6 i

Email: mshut@statoil.com

Visitor address: 1050 K. St. NW, Suite 950, Washington, DC 20001, United States

vy slatoll com
consdder the snvironmant bafore printing this s-mail,

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

Sent: 9/20/2017 7:12:15 PM

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
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To: Lyons, Troy <lyons.irov@epa.gov>
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
To: Melissa Shute <M SHUT@statoil com>
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

. Ex.6 icell

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 11, 2017, at 4:06 PM, Melissa Shute <MSHUT & statoil. com> wrote:

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

Mobile:} Ex. 6
Telephone: Ex. 6 i

Email: mshut@statoil.com

Visitor address: 1050 K. St. NW, Suite 950, Washington, DC 20001, United States

vy statoll com
oarside

sovironmant before printing this e-madl

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

Sent: 5/16/2017 10:24:24 PM

To: Hecker, Lorrie [LHecker@hess.com]

Subject: Re: A favor for a friend.....

Lorrie-great to hear from you! VYes, please feel free to pass it along!

Sent from my iPhone

> On May 16, 2017, at 6:23 PM, Hecker, Lorrie <LHecker@hess.com> wrote:

>

> Hi Troy. Hope you’re doing well. Okay with you if I give your email to Jon Sanferd as requested below?
>

> Thanks,

> Lorrie

5 e

> Lorrie Hecker

> Director, Global Communications

> Hess Corporation

> Direct:! Ex. 6

> Email: Thecker@hess.com<mailto:lhecker@hess.com>

> www.Hess.com<http://www.hess.com/>

> ] _

> From: Doron Grosman [mailto:i Ex. 6 :

> Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 Y728 AM

> To: Hecker, Lorrie <LHecker@hess.com>

> cc: Jon sanford (HBS)i Ex. 6 i

> Subject: A favor for a FFTERT.TTY

>

> Dear Lorrie,

>

> It has been a long time since we were last in touch. I hope that you are doing well and hope that you
don't mind me reaching out to ask a favor of you.

P s

>t ___Ex8 i a friend of mine for the past 30 years, is trying to connect with Troy Lyons, who was
Manager of Federal Government Affairs at Hess.

>

> If you know Troy, would you be kind enough to pass this email along to him and copy Jon so that Jon can
get connected to Troy? I would greatly appreciate if you could assist in this way and I know Jon would as
well. Thank youl!

>

> Best until our paths cross again,

DORON_

cell:! Ex. 6

Begin forwarded message: , . .
From: i Ex. 6 d@gmail.com<mailto:: Ex. 6 >

Date: Way 187 3017 3% 10:%1716 BN EDT
To: dgrosman@mbal986.hbs.edu<mailto:dgrosman@mbald986.hbs.edu>
Subject: sanford: EPA Region 1 Administrator

Dear Doron,

VVVVVVVVVVVYVVYVY

\%

Thanks for agreeing to help. As I menticned, I am actively trying to get appointment as EPA Region 1
Administrator, and I am trying to get my resume highlighted within the EPA Office of Congressional and
Intergovernmental Relations, which is the EPA 0ffice that deals with regional issues.

> The new Associate Administrator for this EPA Office is Troy Lyons, who was formerly a Manager for
Federal Governmental Affairs at Hess Corporation. My goal is to reach out to Troy Lyons, and get my
information passed to him from somecne he knows.

> I understand that you know Lorrie Hecker, Director of Global Communications at Hess Corporation. would
you kindly ask her if she knows Troy Lyons, and if so, would she be willing to forward him my
information?

>

> Getting a political appointment requires building as strong a political base as possible. As I
mentioned, so far I have the backing of vincent Devito, the Trump campaign manager for Massachusetts and
Ron Kaufman, the Massachusetts GOP National Committeeman, who was an early Massachusetts Trump supporter.
I have gotten my resume in front of Reince Preibus, the Chief of staff to the President, Gary Cohn, the

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 2 ED_002061_00140573-00001



Director of the National Economic Council, and Justin Clark, the Deputy Assistant to the President and
Director of Intergovernmental Affairs at the white House. And, I have also successfully reached out to
Gov. Baker (R) of Massachusetts, Gov. Scott (R) of Vermont and Sen. Collins (R) of Maine.

>

> In addition, I have the support of the Recreational Fishing Alliance, which was an early backer of
President Trump (https://www.joinrfa.org/2016/11/rfa-anticipates-positive-change-under-president-trumps-
leadership/), and the support of the Plymouth, MA Chamber of Commerce. I alsco have the support of
numerous former environmental engineering clients, who have written letters to Administrator Pruitt on my
behalf.

>

> I am very keen on getting the EPA Region 1 Administrator appointment, and would be grateful for any
assistance you could offer me.

>

> Regards,

>. "

> i

>1 E 6 EPA.doc>
>i x' Ldoc>
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Message

From: Lyons, Troy [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=15E4881C95044AB49C6C35A0F5EEF67E-LYONS, TROY]
Sent: 5/8/2017 7:23:00 PM

To: Streett, Mary [Mary.Streett@bp.com]
Subject: RE:
Thank yout

From: Streett, Mary [mailto:Mary.Streett@bp.com]
Sent: Monday, May 8, 2017 3:22 PM

To: Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.gov>

Subject: RE:

dmever@dubersteingroun.com

From: Lyons, Troy [rmaiio: vons rov@epa.aov]
Sent: Monday, May 08, 2017 3:19 PM

To: Streett, Mary

Subject:

Do you have Dan Meyer’s email?

Troy M. Lyons

Associate Administrator

Congressional & Intergovernmental Relations
U.S Environmental Protection Agency

Ex. 6
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